

# The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

**Published by Authority** 

Established 1665

# Contents

State/

- \*Parliament/2687
- \*Ecclesiastical/2688

Public Finance/

- \*Transport/2688
- \*Planning/2689

Health/

- \*Environment/2691
- \*Water/2691
- \*Agriculture & Fisheries/2692

Energy/

\*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

\*Other Notices/2694

Competition/

- \*Corporate Insolvency/2694
- \*Personal Insolvency/2719
- \*Companies Regulation/2727
- \*Partnerships/2728

Societies Regulation/

- \*Personal Legal/2729
- \*New Law Tracker/2738

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

### **Parliament**



### The Scottish Parliament

THE SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT (LETTERS PATENT AND PROCLAMATIONS) ORDER 1999

The following Letters Patent were signed by Her Majesty The Queen on 24 February 2003 in respect of the Land Reform (Scotland) Bill.

ELIZABETH THE SECOND by the Grace of God of the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland and of Our other Realms and Territories Queen Head of the Commonwealth Defender of the Faith To Our trusty and well beloved the members of the Scottish Parliament.

#### GREETING:

FORASMUCH as a Bill has been passed by the Scottish Parliament and has been submitted to Us for Our Royal Assent by the Presiding Officer of the Scottish Parliament in accordance with the Scotland Act 1998 the short Title of which Bill is set forth in the Schedule hereto but that Bill by virtue of the Scotland Act 1998 does not become an Act of the Scottish Parliament nor have effect in the Law without Our Royal Assent signified by Letters Patent under Our Scottish Seal (that is Our Seal

appointed by the Treaty of Union to be kept and used in Scotland in place of the Great Seal of Scotland) signed with Our own hand and recorded in the Register of the Great Seal We have therefore caused these Our Letters Patent to be made and have signed them and by them do give Our Royal Assent to that Bill COMMANDING ALSO the Keeper of Our Scottish Seal to seal these Our Letters with that Seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have caused these Our Letters to be made Patent.

WITNESS Ourself at Buckingham Palace the twenty-fourth day of February in the fifty-second year of Our Reign.

By The Queen Herself Signed with Her Own Hand.

SCHEDULE

Land Reform (Scotland) Bill

(1007)

### **Ecclesiastical**



### **Marriage Acts**

A Building certified for worship named FOUNTAIN OF LIFE CENTRE, Unit D2, Marvin Street Industrial Estate in the registration district of Liverpool, in the Metropolitan District of Liverpool was, on 19 February 2003, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949, as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

N McIntyre, Superintendent Registrar 25 February 2003.

(249)

# **Transport**



### **Road Traffic Acts**

ASSOCIATION OF LONDON GOVERNMENT TRANSPORT & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE ROAD TRAFFIC ACT 1991

#### NOTICE OF INCREASE IN ADDITIONAL PARKING CHARGES

Following a determination by the Association of London Government Transport and Environment Committee, the Mayor of London and the Secretary of State for Transport have approved the following additional parking charges to take effect in London from 1 April 2003.

Band A parking penalties: £100; Band B parking penalties: £80; Band C parking penalties: £60; Discount rate for payment within 14 days: 50%.

Penalty for contraventions of bus lane regulations: £100.

Release from clamp: £65; Release from pound: £150; Storage in pound: £15/day; Disposal of vehicle: £60. (482)

### London Borough of Lambeth

# FORMAL DESIGNATION AND REVOCATION OF DISABLED PERSONS' PARKING PLACES

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Lambeth, on 18 February 2003, made the Lambeth (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (No 1) Order 2003, under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. The Order will come into force on the 4 March 2003.
- 2. In brief, the general nature and effect of the Order will be:
- (a) to designate disabled persons' parking places on the streets specified in the Schedule to this notice (this will legally formalise certain disabled persons' parking places, which are currently provided informally); and (b) to revoke the disabled persons' parking places situated in Elms Crescent (outside No 88) and in Romola Road (outside No 4).
- 3. The parking places referred to in paragraph 2(a) above will operate at any time and will be available for use only by vehicles which display in the relevant position a valid disabled persons' "orange badge" or "blue badge" issued by a local authority.
- 4. If you have any enquiries about this matter, please contact Lambeth Borough Council's Transport and Highways Group on 020-7926 0185.
- 5 Documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection until the last day of a period of 6 weeks beginning with the date on which the Order is made, at the offices of the Transport and Highways Group, 3rd Floor, Blue Star House, 234-244 Stockwell Road, Brixton, London SW9 9SP, Monday to Friday during normal office hours.
- 6. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court. *M Bridgeland*, Head of Transport and Highways (Interim)

SCHEDULE

Amesbury Avenue (outside Nos 74-76), Arlingford Road (outside No 5), Barcombe Avenue (outside No 104 and outside No 113), Barrow Road (outside No 37), Beechdale Road (outside No 34), Birkbeck Hill (outside No 25), Blairderry Road (outside No 72), Bournevale Road (outside No 3), Broxholm Road (outside No 117), Cambria Road (outside No 21), Canterbury Grove (outside No 136), Casewick Road (outside Nos 136-138), Claverdale Road (outside No 53), Cricklade Avenue (outside No 75), Croxted Road (outside No 343), Deepdene Gardens (at the side of Nos 1 to 40 Thursley House, Roupell Park Estate), Doverfield Road (outside Nos 18-20), Durning Road (outside Nos 55-57), Ellison Road (outside No 11), Fairmile Avenue (outside No 32), Gleneagle Road (outside No 15), Glenister Park Road (outside No 9), Grasmere Road (outside Nos 2 to 24), Grayscroft Road (outside No 23), Halliwell Road (outside No 9), Harpenden Road (outside No 10), Helix Road (outside No 33), Hepworth Road (outside No 2), Heybridge Avenue (outside No 113), Hilldown Road (outside No 30), Idmiston Road (outside No 60), Kingswood Road (outside No 90), Knollys Road (outside No 128), Ladas Road (outside Nos 48-50), Lakeview Road (outside Nos 17-19), Lessar Avenue (outside Nos 1 to 6 Barry Court), Lindway (outside Nos 22-24), Loughborough Road (at the side of Nos 17 to 34 Horle Walk, Hertford Estate), Lydhurst Avenue (outside Nos 21-23), Medora Road (outside No 4), Mount Ephraim Road (outside No 36), Natal Road (outside No 63), Norfolk House Road (outside No 2), Park Hill (at the side of Nos 1 to 6 Crescent Court and at the rear of Nos 33 to 38 Crescent Court), Patmos Road (outside Nos 41-43), Pinfold Road (outside Nos 16-18), Romeyn Road (outside No 17), St Gothard Road (outside No 53 and outside Nos 14A-14D), Shandon Road (outside No 18), Sternhold Avenue (outside Nos 239-241), Strathleven Road (outside No 33), Tivoli Road (outside No 47), Voss Court (outside Voss Court House), Wingmore Road (outside No 17), Wolfington Road (outside No 69) and Woodmansterne Road (outside No 29 and outside No 220).

NOTE: The above notice is a substitute for the notice bearing the same title which appeared in *The London Gazette* on 21 February 2003.

3 March 2003. (500)

### **New Roads and Street Works**

### City of Westminster

# NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991 MA IOD DESUDEACING WORKS

Maion Woulea Co

The City Council hereby gives adequate notice for the following Streets that will undergo major resurfacing works in accordance with section 58 of the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991.

Major Works Carriageway Resurjacing				
Location	Limit of Works	Start Date		
Curzon Place Pitts Head Mews	Entire road Extending from Park Lane to Derby Street	9 June 2003 9 June 2003		
Location	Major Works Footway Resurfacing Limit of Works	Start Date		
Curzon Place Pitts Head Mews	Entire road Extending from Park Lane to Derby Street	9 June 2003 9 June 2003		
Park Lane	From Nos 30-38 extending to the	9 June 2003		

The southern side of Curzon Street, extending from Park Lane to Derby Street

(488)

9 June 2003

# **Highways**

Curzon Street

### Hartlepool Borough Council HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY

Notice is hereby given that Hartlepool Borough Council, the Highway Authority, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Law Courts, Victoria Road, Hartlepool, on Thursday 3 April 2003, at 2.15 pm, for an Order, pursuant to section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, that those lengths of highway referred to in the Schedule hereto be stopped up on the ground that they are unnecessary. A copy of a plan

(drawing number M.50.151) showing those parts of the highway to be stopped up may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Legal Division of the Chief Executive's Department, Civic Centre, Victoria Road, Hartlepool.

J A Brown, Chief Solicitor, Civic Centre, Hartlepool TS24 8AY

Tweed Street Back Street, West:

The length of highway to be stopped up commences at a point at the rear of the west side footpath of Raby Road, approximately 34 metres west of 193 Raby Road, then travels in a northerly direction for approximately 136 metres and then in an easterly direction for approximately 15 metres.

The width of the highway is approximately 3.5 metres.

10 February 2003.

### Lancashire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY, PARTS OF RIBBLE STREET, SAVOY STREET, RED CROSS STREET, BIRK STREET, KAY STREET AND NÚTTER ROAD, PRESTON, PRESTON CITY

Notice is hereby given that the Lancashire County Council, being the Highway Authority, intend to apply to the Magistrates Court sitting at Lawson Street, Preston, on Wednesday 2 April 2003, at 10.30 am, for an Order authorising the stopping-up of the following lengths of highway to the rear of County Hall, Preston:

- (a) Ribble Street, a length of approximately 40 metres;
- (b) Savoy Street, a length of approximately 120 metres; (c) Red Cross Street, a length of approximately 55 metres;
- (d) Birk Street, a length of approximately 55 metres; (e) Kay Street, a length of approximately 18 metres;
- (f) Nutter Road, a length of approximately 12 metres.

Pedestrian access between Nutter Road and Pitt Street will be retained. A copy of the map showing the proposal may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at my offices, and at the offices of the Preston City Council, Town Hall, Preston, until the date of the Hearing. On the Hearing of the application, any person who uses the highways proposed to be stopped up, and any person who would be aggrieved by the Order applied for, shall have the right to be heard.

I Fisher, Head of Legal Services,

Christ Church Precinct, County Hall, Preston PR1 8XJ.

3 March 2003. (486)

### City of Manchester

APPLICATION FOR AN ORDER AUTHORISING THE STOPPING-UP OF PASSAGEWAYS TO THE SIDE AND REAR OF NUMBERS 83 TO 95 ABBEY HEY LANE, BRADFORD,

Notice is hereby given that the Council to the City of Manchester, intends to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at the Court House, Crown Square, Manchester on Thursday 3 April 2003 at 2.00 pm for Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 authorising the stopping-up of the highways specified hereto on the grounds that they are unnecessary.

A plan showing the said highways may be inspected, without payment at my office Room 601 between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.30 pm from Mondays to Fridays.

Any person who would be aggrieved by the making of the said Order may appear before the Court and make objections or representations thereto. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting Ref L/RSA/EVD5001/414, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

S Orrell, City Solicitor

Town Hall, Manchester M60 2LA.

Passageway to the side of number 95 Abbey Hey Lane, comprising an approximate length of 16 metres and with an approximate width of 3 metres. Shown as 1 on the plan.

Passageway to the rear of numbers 83-95 Abbey Hey Lane, comprising an approximate length of 40 metres and with an approximate varying width of 2.5 to 3 metres. Shown as 2 on the plan.

Passageway to the side of numbers 83 Abbey Hey Lane, comprising an approximate length of 21 metres and with an appromixate width of 2.5 metres. Shown as 3 on the plan.

3 March 2003. (489)

### Plymouth City Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

Notice is hereby given that Plymouth City Council intend to apply to the Plymouth Magistrates' Court sitting at St Andrews Street, Plymouth on Thursday 3 April 2003 at 2.00 pm for an Order that all public rights of way over the lengths of highway described in the Schedule hereto subject to a reservation of a right of way for pedestrians, be extinguished. The aforesaid lengths of public highway are shown hatched in black on a plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at "First Stop" Reception Civic Centre, Plymouth on any weekday between 9.00 am and 4.30 pm. Any person objecting to the said application is requested to notify Ann Brown, City Solicitor, in writing quoting Ref 36245/xhw/portland/CR at the address given below, if possible by 27 March 2003. The ground of the application is that the lengths of the highway referred to in the Schedule hereto are unnecessary.

(483)

Portland Place East (the entire remaining sections) eastwards from its junction with North Hill (in two parts) to Portland Square, a distance of 50 metres.

Portland Square (the entire remaining length) northwards from Portland Place East to Endsleigh Place, a distance of 50 metres.

A Brown, City Solicitor

St Andrews Court, St Andrew Street, Plymouth PL1 2AH

3 March 2003

(495)

# **Planning**



### **Town and Country Planning** Government Office for the North East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping up of an area of King Street, South Shields.

If the Order is made, the stopping up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to J Harris, Weatherall, Green & Smith, by South Tyneside Metropolitan Borough Council, on 19 December 2001, under Ref ST/01077/01/DM. Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 3 March 2003 at the offices of South Tyneside Council, Council Offices, Westoe Road, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 2RL and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Secretary of State at the offices of the Department for Transport (quoting Ref GO-NE/02/5038/35/08) at the address stated

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 3 March 2003 by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the offices of the Director Environment Group, Government Office for the North East, Wellbar House, Gallowgate, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 4TD.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. R Oldfield, a Higher Executive Officer in the Department for Transport.

SCHEDULE

The planning permission is granted for the change of use from public highway to form disabled access ramp at Barclays Bank PLC, 1 King Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 1NH.

### Government Office for the North West **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

#### STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY IN THE CITY OF LIVERPOOL

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that, on the application of Sanderson Associates, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping Up of Highways (City of Liverpool) (No 1) Order 2003", authorising the stopping up of Hurst Street, Liverpool.

This stopping up Order has been authorised only in order to enable the development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Liver Housing Association by Liverpool City Council, on 12 January 1999, under Ref 98P/2629.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport), Sunley Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5091/35/ 1/13). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Liverpool City Council, 2nd Floor, Millennium House, 60 Victoria Street, Liverpool.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 3 March 2003, apply to the High Court for the suspension of quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357, or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk.

G Tarr, an Official in the Government Office for the North West. (503)

### Government Office for the West Midlands **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

#### HIGHWAY AT HUME STREET AND PINK PASSAGE, CAPE HILL, SMETHWICK

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of a length of highway at Hume Street and the entire length of footpath at Pink Passage, Cape Hill, Smethwick.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council, on 10 December 2002, under Ref DC/01/38616.

The proposed Order will require improvements to areas of Hume Street, High Street and Claremont Road and the provision of new highway maintainable at the public expense for which Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council will be the local Highway Authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping-up must not be carried out until the developer has provided new highway and that highway shall be maintainable at the public expense for which Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council will be the local Highway Authority.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 3 March 2003, at the offices of Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council, Sandwell Council House, PO Box 2376, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 3DE and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting ref WMT/5107/35/1/37) at the address stated below. Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 3 March 2003, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, South Eastern Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection is should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M Hudson, a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, South Eastern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands

Redevelopment of shopping centre at land between High Street, Smethwick.

### Kingston upon Hull City Council and the East Riding of Yorkshire Council

**TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990** 

NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED WASTE LOCAL PLAN NOTICE OF DEPOSIT OF A REVISED WASTE LOCAL PLAN FOR KINGSTON UPON HULL AND THE EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE

Kingston upon Hull City Council and the East Riding of Yorkshire Council have revised the above plan. If, and when, the revised plan is adopted, it will form part of the development plan for the area of Kingston upon Hull and the East Riding of Yorkshire. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting these areas.

Copies of the revised plan are available for public inspection at the following locations, free of charge:

Kingston House, Bond Street, Hull HU1 3ER, between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Thursday and 9.00 am to 4.30 pm Friday. The Guildhall, Alfred Gelder Street, Hull HU1 2AA, between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.00 pm Monday to Friday.

All Hull Public Libraries during normal opening hours.

All East Riding Customer Service Centres, as follows:

Anlaby, 17 Hull Road.

Beverley, Cross Street.

Bridlington, Town Hall, Quay Road. Cottingham, Civic Hall, Market Green.

Driffield, Council Offices, West Garth. Goole, Council Offices, Church Street.

Hedon, 2 New Road.

Hessle, Peeler House, Ferriby Road.

Hornsea, 75 Newbegin.

Pocklington, Burnby Hall.

Withernsea, 243 Queen Street.

Mobile Town Hall (Holderness), Skirlaugh.

Between the hours of 9.00 am and 4.00 pm.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the revised plan should be sent in writing to the Development Plans Team, Planning Services, Kingston House, Bond Street, Hull HU1 3ER, before 12.00 noon, on Monday 14 April 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may also be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan. Objections may be made only in respect of those parts of the plan which have been revised since the original plan was made available on 21 March 2001.

Only objectors whose objections are made in writing and arrive at the address specified above within the 6 week period ending on 14 April 2003 will have a right to have their objections considered at a local inquiry or other hearing.

Further information is available from Mr C Cumberlin at Kingston House, Bond Street, Hull HU1 3ER, telephone 01482 612386, e-mail: chris.cumberlin@hullcc.gov.uk and Mr A Wainwright at County Hall, Beverley HU17 9BA, telephone 01482 393740, e-mail: andy.wainwright@eastriding.gov.uk.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections to the plan are received during the period given for making objections, Kingston upon Hull City Council and the East Riding of Yorkshire Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period.

Director of Regeneration and Development, Kingston upon Hull City Council.

Director for Law, Administration and Property, East Riding of Yorkshire Council.

### **Environment**



### **Environmental Protection**

### Carbon Processing Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

#### INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Carbon Processing Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving "The research and development of a process for the thermal recycling of shredded automobile rubber tyres". The installation is located at 612 Jubilee Road, Jubilee Industrial Estate, Letchworth in the borough district of North Hertfordshire District Council in the county of Hertfordshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the "pilot scale research test rig" is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, North East Area Office, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EX; and

North Hertfordshire District Council, Director of Environmental Health Services, Town Lodge, Gernon Road, Letchworth, Hertfordshire SG6 3JF.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice:

The Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (487)

Water



### **Water Resources**

#### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE 10

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, as amended by the Environment Act 1995, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Anglian Water Services Limited for consent to discharge sewage effluent. The application is for a consent to discharge up to a maximum of 1,494 cubic metres per day of sewage effluent under storm conditions from St Ives Road CSO, Papworth Everard, into an unnamed ditch leading to West Brook at National Grid Ref TL 2805 6356.

The application is for a temporary consent, in order to allow alleviation of serious recent property flooding from the sewer, whilst a permanent solution is found. The discharge is not continuous and will only take place at times of heavy rainfall exceeding the capacity of the sewer.

St Ives Road CSO is within the South Cambridgeshire District Council and Cambridgeshire County Council areas. The uses of the West Brook include livestock watering, and the brook is of moderate amenity.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Customer Service Manager, Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE28 4NE, to arrive not later than 14 April 2003, quoting Ref ASCNF 3963/11677.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the Public Register at the Environment Agency, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR (01733 371811) between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on weekdays.

N Fawthrop, Customer Services Manager

14 February 2003.

(481)

### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that David Lees, of D. Lees & Co. Ltd., Portmore, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 5RF, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Barton Sands underground strata at National Grid Ref SU 4087 0228, at Solent Trees, Otterwood, Exbury Road, Beaulieu, Hampshire. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 11 cubic metres per hour, 250 cubic metres per day, 40,000 cubic metres between April and September, and 40,000 cubic metres between October and March each year.

The water will be used for spray and trickle irrigation of protected and outdoor nursery stock.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at Solent Trees, Otterwood, Exbury Road, Beaulieu, Hampshire, and during all reasonable hours at Lees & Co., Portmore, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 5RF, between 11 March 2003 and 11 April 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Area Resources Manager, Environment Agency, Hampshire & Isle of Wight Area Office, Colvedene Court, Wessex Business Park, Wessex Way, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 1WP, before the end of the said period.

D Lees, D. Lees & Co. Ltd.

25 February 2003.

### **Environment Agency**

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

# NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Bekaert Fencing Ltd, of PO Box 119, Shepcote Lane, Sheffield S9 1TY, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary Licence Serial No 2/27/06/082 which authorises the abstraction of water from a brick lined sump at National Grid Ref SK 3938 9035 at Bekaert Fencing Ltd, Sheffield Road.

The variation being applied for is to increase quantities from 5 cubic metres per hour, 120 cubic metres per day, 38,640 cubic metres per year to 20 cubic metres per hour, 480 cubic metres per day and 50,000 cubic metres per year.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Tinsley Wire Reception between Monday 3 March 2003 and Monday 24 March 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Ridings Area, Phoenix House, Global Avenue, Leeds LS11 8PG, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

On behalf of Bekaert Fencing Ltd

17 February 2003.

(484)

(496)

# Environment Agency—South West Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A CONSENT TO DISCHARGE

Notice is given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following applications have been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region.

South West Water has applied for variation of an existing Consent to Discharge from Woodbury Sewage Treatment Works at Woodbury, Devon. The Company wishes to increase the consented Dry Weather Flow at the works to take into account a significant increase in the connected population since the original consent was issued.

Ref	Site Name	Receiving Water	Outlet NGR
202848	Woodbury Final Effluent	Polly Brook	SX 9979 8678
202849	Woodbury Storm Effluent	Polly Brook	SX 9980 8677

Details of the application are contained in the Register held by the Agency in its office at Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Devon EX6 8AS and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01392 444000, ext 2454.

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to Regional Water Quality Manager, Environment Agency South West Region, Manley House, Kestrel Way, Exeter EX2 7LQ, quoting the above reference number, not later than 14 April 2003.

Authorised Legal

# Agriculture & Fisheries



### **Veterinary Medicines**

### Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

VETERINARY MEDICINES DIRECTORATE

Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3LS

Telephone: 01932 336911 Ext 8438

VETERINARY MARKETING AUTHORISATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE VETERINARY MEDICINAL REGULATIONS 1994 SI 1994/3142 (AS AMENDED)

6 SEPTEMBER 2002 TO 6 DECEMBER 2002 EXPIRED

			minorisca Ecgui	
MA Number	Authorised Company Name	Product Name	Category	Expired
02676/4140	Bimeda Chemicals Ltd	Bimadine Power	POM	23 October 2002
15985/4000	Diverseylever Ltd	Wormaway Fenben	PML	12 September 2002
15985/4001	Diverseylever Ltd	Wormaway Fenben 10	PML	12 September 2002
15985/4017	Diverseylever Ltd	Wormaway Levam	PML	12 September 2002
15985/4019	Diverseylever Ltd	Wormaway Fenben Sc	PML	12 September 2002
15985/4016	Diverseylever Ltd	Wormaway Levamisole Injection	PML	7 October 2002
00006/4085	Eli Lilly & Co Ltd	Apralan 200mg Injection	POM	23 September 2002
05568/4006	Emprasan (Chemical) Ltd	Emprasan Summer K Dip	GSL	27 November 2002
01596/4181	Fort Dodge Animal Health Ltd	Duphamox 50mg	POM	20 November 2002
01596/4219	Fort Dodge Animal Health Ltd	Suvaxyn Aujeszky	POM	28 October 2002
12809/4097	Grampian Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Rycomec Drench	PML	20 November 2002
01708/4216	Intervet UK Ltd	Amfipen 30%	POM	13 September 2002
03326/4000	MAFF Weybridge	Mallein Ppd	POM	23 September 2002
08327/4088	Merial Animal Health Ltd	Copacaps Ewe Calf	PML	1 November 2002
08327/4089	Merial Animal Health Ltd	Copacaps Cattle	PML	1 November 2002
12501/4033	Novartis Animal Health UK Ltd	Superspray	GSL	15 October 2002
00057/4122	Pfizer Ltd	Imuresp	POM	18 November 2002
00201/4073	Schering Plough Ltd	Autoworm 5 Pulse Release Bolus	PML	8 October 2002
00201/4106	Schering Plough Ltd	Zaquilan 15g 2 Day Bolus for Cattle	POM	8 October 2002
00201/4111	Schering Plough Ltd	Nilverm Plus Drench	PML	15 November 2002
00201/4060	Schering Plough Ltd	Zaquilan 600mg Tablets for Dogs	POM	8 October 2002
00201/4062	Schering Plough Ltd	Zaquilan 60mg	POM	8 October 2002
00201/4117	Schering Plough Ltd	Grisovin Veterinary Tablets	POM	8 October 2002
00201/4120	Schering Plough Ltd	Nilzan Drench Plus	PML	15 November 2002
08007/4031	Vetoquinol (UK) Ltd	Penillin Ps	POM	25 October 2002
05653/4029	Virbac SA	Johnson's Extra Guard Flea and Tick Spray with Permethrin	GSL	15 October 2002

(491)

### Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

#### VETERINARY MEDICINES DIRECTORATE

Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3LS

Telephone: 01932 336911 Ext 8438

VETERINARY MARKETING AUTHORISATIONS ISSUED BY THE EUROPEAN COMMISSION UNDER COUNCIL REGULATION (EEC) NO 2309/93

#### 6 SEPTEMBER 2002 TO 6 DECEMBER 2002 EUCE GRANTED

Authorised Legal Authorised Company Name Active Ingredient Product Name Indications for Use Category

POM Intervet International BV Nobivac Bb for Cats Bordetella 10 September 2002

bronchiseptica (live)

(490)

Issued

### Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

#### VETERINARY MEDICINES DIRECTORATE

Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3LS Telephone: 01932 336911 Ext 8438

# VETERINARY MARKETING AUTHORISATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE VETERINARY MEDICINAL REGULATIONS 1994 SI 1994/3142 (AS AMENDED)

#### 6 SEPTEMBER 2002 TO 6 DECEMBER 2002—MAPI'S

MA Number	Authorised Company Name	Product Name	Legal Category	Issued
11990/4027	Chanelle Animal Health Ltd	Synolux Ready To Use Injection	POM	3 October 2002
05662/4000	Dowelhurst Ltd	Equest Oral Gel	PML	10 October 2002
05662/4001	Dowelhurst Ltd	Equest Oral Gel	PML	11 November 2002
05662/4002	Dowelhurst Ltd	Equest Oral Gel	PML	8 November 2002
				(492)

### Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

### VETERINARY MEDICINES DIRECTORATE

Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3LS Telephone: 01932 336911 Ext 8438

#### VETERINARY MARKETING AUTHORISATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE VETERINARY MEDICINAL REGULATIONS 1994 SI 1994/3142 (AS AMENDED)

#### 6 SEPTEMBER 2002 TO 6 DECEMBER 2002 VARIATIONS (CHANGE OF HOLDER OR CHANGE OF PRODUCT NAME)

MA Number	Authorised Company Name	Product Name	Variations Granted	Authorised Legal Category
00123/4116	Dales Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Millophyline V Tablets 300mg	Change of MA Holder to Arnolds Veterinary Products Ltd	P
00123/4117	Dales Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Millophyline V Tablets 200mg	Change of MA Holder to Arnolds Veterinary Products Ltd	P
00123/4106	Dales Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Millophyline V Injection	Change of MA Holder to Arnolds Veterinary Products Ltd	POM
12809/4120	Grampian Pharmaceuticals Ltd	Plt Tablets	Change of MA Holder to Novartis Animal Health Ltd	POM
00715/4077	The Bob Martin Co	Bob Martin Flea & Tick Permethrin Dog Spot On	Change of name of MA Holder to Bob Martin (UK) Ltd	GSL
00715/4077	The Bob Martin Co	Bob Martin Flea & Tick Permethrin Spot On	Product name changed to Bob Martin Permethrin Dog Spot On	GSL
08007/4080	Vetoquinol (UK) Ltd	Cefalexin Tablets 250mg	Change of MA Holder to Forum Products Ltd	POM

(494)

### Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

#### VETERINARY MEDICINES DIRECTORATE

Woodham Lane, New Haw, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 3LS

Telephone: 01932 336911 Ext 8438

VETERINARY MARKETING AUTHORISATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE VETERINARY MEDICINAL REGULATIONS 1994 SI 1994/3142 (AS AMENDED)

#### 6 SEPTEMBER 2002 TO 6 DECEMBER 2002 GRANTED (MA AND EUDE LICENCES GRANTED)

MA Number	Authorised Company Name	Product Name	Active Ingredient	Indications for Use	Authorised Legal Category	Issued
00015/4057	Boehringer Ingelheim Ltd	Rupinal	Propofol	_	POM	25 September 2002
03940/4082	Evans Vanodine International Plc	Venture 321	Iodine	An aid in the control of mastitis in lactating dairy cow, and as an aid in the prevention and healing of cracked and chapped teats	GSL	2 December 2002
01596/4199	Fort Dodge Animal Health Ltd	Kavak Galaxy DA2Pip+L	Canine Distemper Virus Canine Adenovirus Type 2 Canine Parainfluenza Virus Canine Parainfluenza Leptospira Canicola Leptospira Icterohaemorrhagiae	-	POM	25 September 2002
01596/4309	Fort Dodge Animal Health Ltd	Duvaxyn IE PLUS	Influenza A Equi 1/Prague/1/5 Influenza A Equi 2 Newmarket 1/93 Influenza A Equi 2 (Suffolk)	_	POM	3 October 2002
01708/4480	Intervet International BV	Nobilis MG 6-85	Mycoplasma Gallisepticum Strain MG 6/85 (live)	_	POM	3 October 2002
01708/4467	Intervet UK Ltd	Panacur Favourites for Cats	Fenbendazole	Adult Cats: For the treatment of adult cats infected with immature and mature stages of nematodes of the gastro-intestinal tract such as Ascarids and Ancylstoma spp. and with Taenia spp. of tapeworms Weaned kittens under 6 months of age: For the treatment of weaned kittens infested with gastro-intestinal nematodes particularly Toxacara cati and Ancylostoma spp.	PML	27 November 2002
16894/4003	Lohmann	Avipro Precise	Infectious Bursal Disease Virus (Gumboro Disease Viral Strain LC75)	_	POM	2 December 2002
16894/4004	Lohmann	TAD Salmonella vac T	Salmonella Typhimurium	_	POM	10 October 2002
02548/4048	Sinclair Animal and Household Care Ltd	Armitage Felt Flea Collar Twin Pack	Permethrin (Cis: Trans 40:60)	For the control on cats for 4 months Do not use on kittens under 12 weeks of age, pregnant or nursing queens. Do not use on sick or convalescing animals	GSL	30 October 2002
08007/4105	Vetoquinol (UK) Ltd	Lignadrin 2%	Adrenaline Acid Tartrate Lidocaine Hydrochloride		PML	2 October 2002
				infiltration anaesthesia		
						(493)

# **Other Notices**



(299)

#### ESSEX GLASSFIBRE MOULDING LIMITED

Nature of Business: Glassfibre Moulding.

A moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 came into force on 11 February 2003.

P J Forsey, Nominee

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

# **Corporate Insolvency**



### Administration

### **Administration Orders**

CITEX PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED

(Reg No 02570977)

Nature of Business: Business Infrastructure Management Services.

Trade Classification: 37.

Administration Order made: 24 February 2003.

W R Tacon and I Best (Office Holder Nos 6711 and 8631) (270)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 327 of 2003

#### MOTOR VEHICLE INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(Reg No 02264021)

Registered Office: Carnaby Industrial Estate, PO Box 1, Lancaster Road, Carnaby, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 3QY.

Nature of Business: Sale of Motor Vehicles.

Trade Classification: 5010.

Administration Order made: 21 February 2003.

S C Mackellar and C P Holder (Office Holder Nos 8883 and 9093), Joint Administrators

### Receivership

### Appointment of Administrative Receivers

BOX-CARTON LTD

(Reg No 3246063)

Nature of Business: Cardboard Box Manufacture.

Trade Classification: 10.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 21 February 2003. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: Lloyds TSB Commercial Finance Ltd.

Administrative Receivers: Mark Jeremy Orton and Myles Antony Halley (Office Holder Nos 8846 and 6658), KPMG, 2 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DL.

### Meetings of Creditors AMELIA FINANCIAL SYSTEMS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 5 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12.00 noon on 4 March 2003 details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

S Bannon, Joint Administrative Receiver

(289)

# Members' Voluntary Winding-up

### Resolutions for Winding-up BRIMPSFIELD HERD LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, convened and held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire, on 19 February 2003, at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That the Company be wound-up voluntarily and that Robert James

Thompson of Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up; and that the Liquidator be allowed to distribute the assets in specie where necessary.

J A Vigors, Director

### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03072539.

Name of Company: **BRIMPSFIELD HERD LIMITED.** 

Nature of Business: Dairy Farm. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 30 Reading Road, Fleet, Hampshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: R J Thompson, Rendell Thompson,

(856)

(294)

30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL.

Office Holder Number: 8306.

Date of Appointment: 19 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

### Final Meetings

#### **EVOKE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 31 March 2003, at 10.30 am, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

26 February 2003. (271)

#### MEDSPRAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Johnston House, 8 Johnston Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 9 April 2003 at 12.00 noon precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator's report showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member

R A J Hooper, Liquidator

26 February 2003.

### **Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up**

### Resolutions for Winding-up AM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The Angel Hotel, High Street, Guildford, on 21 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it had been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Bowell of MBI Equity Ltd, of First Floor, Suite 5, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Michael Bowell was confirmed.

R Steel, Chairman (285)

#### ASHFORD ASSOCIATES (RECRUITMENT CONSULTANTS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 25 February 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R S Pepper (107)

#### ASHMORE PARCELS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, on 24 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Dominic Pickard, of Mazars, 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S Townsend, Chairman (275)

#### ASHMORE SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 72 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1NS, on 24 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Dominic Pickard, of Mazars, I Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

S Townsend, Chairman (27

#### **BARGON LIMITED**

(t/a Megasports)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE, on Tuesday 25 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mr J H Madden of Taylor Rowlands be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

Chairman (256)

#### **BLANCHFLOWER LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at The Tudor Gate Hotel, High Street, Finedon, Northamptonshire, on 14 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that, accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan R Price, of Price & Co, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

S Carter, Chairman (283)

#### DAVID GABRIEL DESIGNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire, on 14 February 2003, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert James Thompson of Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

D Gabriel, Chairman (848)

#### EUROVEG LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Euroveg Limited, duly convened and held at the offices of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, on 19 February 2003, at 1.30 pm, the following Resolutions were passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey of the firm Lameys, Chartered Accountants, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

D Mills, Director (258)

#### FLINTBAY 2003 LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the offices of Parkin S Booth & Co, 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on 26 February 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Robert Martin Rutherford of 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

R G Jones, Director (210)

#### FREEAIR VENTILATION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Tuesday 25 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

E Freeman, Director (865)

#### GREEN SOLUTIONS ADMIN LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 24 February 2003, at 10.30 am, the following Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A Turpin, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

C Green (279)

### HAVER BUILDING PRODUCTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 25 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Poxon, of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

R Driver, Chairman (200)

#### HMS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 21 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Company that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Robert Stanley Gilderthorp, of Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, be and he is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

N Harris, Chairman (886)

#### **HUNTERS CONTRACTORS LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, on 20 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Poxon, of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

D Butler Hunter, Chairman (202)

#### I Q TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT, on 17 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Roy Clifton, of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

N P Patel, Chairman (204)

#### LEIGH TOOL & GAUGE COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened and held at the Company's office of Empire Works, Dorset Avenue, Cleveleys, Lancashire FY5 2DB, on 10 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Sargent of Sargent & Co, 35 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

A M Flintoff, Director (281)

#### **OAKFIELDS BUILDERS (SHEFFIELD) LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Haven Farm, Lamb Lane, Firbeck, Worksop S81 8DQ, on Monday 24 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

D Duroe, Director (867)

#### PETER PAIN LIMITED

(t/a Delifrance (Watford))

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT, on 20 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue it business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Roy Clifton of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up."

P C M Jones, Chairman (195)

#### RADIOACTIVITY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, on 21 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue it business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John William Lewis be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." S Swindells, Director (112)

#### RUSSIA SAILPLANES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Ivy Cottage, Westhide, Hereford HR1 3RL, on 21 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue it business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Edwin F Hunt, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Hurley, Director (254)

#### SHAYE LTD

#### SHAYE TRADING LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT on 19 February 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Melvyn L Rose of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

#### SPRING CONSULTANTS LIMITED

(t/a Sterling Accident Repair Centre)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 21 February 2003, at 10.15 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up, and that the Company be wound up accordingly; that John Russell and Allan Cooper of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up; and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened, and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for Voluntary Liquidation and the appointment of John Russell and Allan Cooper were confirmed.

M Jenkinson, Chairman (273)

#### SURESEAL WINDOWS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of Members of the said Company held at the offices of Adcrofts, 269 Church Street, Blackpool, in the County of Lancashire, on 25 February 2003 the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Rosalind Mary Hilton of Adcrofts, 269 Church Street, Blackpool, be and she is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

Chairman (852

#### SWANBROOK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 13 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J A Hearnden, Chairman (859)

#### THE ASSORTED CO. LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Monday 24 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

S J Caplin, Chairman (861)

#### THE BENGAL TIGER UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 25 February 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Wald, of D.Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Sattar, Director (863)

#### THE SCUBA ROOM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 25 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and it is advisable to wind up the Company, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan G Haden, of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, be appointed as Liquidator."

D M Partridge, Chairman (850)

#### V.I. (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Haven Farm, Lamb Lane, Firbeck, Worksop S81 8DQ, on Monday 24 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and he is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

A S Sharp, Director (869)

#### VIBONA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of R M T, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 6 February 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A A Josephs, of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up"

Chairman (855)

### Meetings of Creditors

#### A P PRECISION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 7 March 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the office of Mrs C V Higson of Rimmer Higson, 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two days prior to the Meeting.

F Murray, Director

24 February 2003. (873)

### ABAHONI TANDOORI RESTAURANT LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A G Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, on 6 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF, not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Andreas Kakouris of 43 Blackstock Road, Finsbury Park, London N4 2JF is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J Uddin, Director

19 February 2003. (190)

#### ACCIDENT WELFARE CENTRE LIMITED

In pursuance of the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA, on Tuesday 11 March 2003, at 11.00 am. A list of the names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Rooney Associates, 3rd Floor, Britannia Buildings, 46 Fenwick Street, Liverpool L2 7NA on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

By Order of the Board.

E Witkowski, Director

25 February 2003. (207)

#### ASHBYS ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on 11 March 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Andrew John Whelan of Marks Bloom, 60-62 Old London Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J Williamson, Director

(871)

#### BELLVISION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 18 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE on 14 March 2003 and 17 March 2003 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purpose of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, not later than 12.00 noon on 17 March 2003.

By Order of the Board.

C Andrea, Director

25 February 2003. (110)

### CLUBMEND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, on 14 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, not later than 12.00 noon on 13 March 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Tenon Recovery, Sherlock House, 73 Baker Street, London W1U 6RD, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K Lucas, Director

24 February 2003. (885)

#### COMPUTERS IN BUSINESS FINANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 11 March 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 March 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is requred (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley S75 3DP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

D Bushnell, Director

(290)

#### DVM ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, on 25 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, Between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

D Miller, Director

25 February 2003. (198)

#### DAVEY PHOTOSUMMIT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Imperial Hotel, Pitman Suite, 1st Floor, Bedford Way, Russell Square, London WC1, on 19 March 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Ninos Koumettuo of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

T E Davey, Director

24 February 2003. (106)

#### DORKING WIRE PRODUCTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Solomon, Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 13 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy which, if to be used at the Meetings, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12.00 noon on 12 March 2003. A list of names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

P Russell, Director

25 February 2003. (293)

#### EUROTEK COMPUTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that following the cancellation of the earlier Meeting of Creditors convened for 4 March 2003, a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 1 & 2 Raymond Buildings, Grays Inn, London WCIR 5NR, on 25 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is, the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting, must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company situated at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 24 March 2003. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Jamie Taylor of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company, and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and Resoluitons in respect of the payment of other costs and expenses including the basis on which these are charged or reimbursed. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Resolutions also to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution conferring upon the duly appointed Liquidator the powers contained in Schedule 4 Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.

By Order of the Board.

A Cruikshanks, Director

21 February 2003. (103)

#### **G & P BUILDERS LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 ORE, on 13 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 11 March 2003 and 12 March 2003, (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purposes of voting, a statement of claim and proxy intended to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 ORE, not later than 12.00 noon on 12 March 2003.

By Order of the Board.

G Ioannou, Director

25 February 2003. (109)

#### HALCYON PARTNERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 12 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on 11 March 2003, to Martin Thomas Coyne, of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

D G Powers, Director

13 February 2003. (292)

#### HERITAGE NORTHGATE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the The Village Hall, East Stratton, Hampshire, on 6 March 2003, at 1.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southamton, Hampshire, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A Sturt, Director

21 February 2003. (250)

#### INDUSTRIAL FINISHING PLANT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, on 5 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A Resolution may be proposed at the Meeting of Creditors to fix the basis of the Liquidator's remuneration and to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Royce Peeling Green, The Copper Room, Deva Centre, Trinity Way, Manchester M3 7BG, on 3 March 2003 and 4 March 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

R Shears, Director

17 February 2003. (116)

#### ISONETRIC BROADBAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 7 March 2003, at 12.00 noon. The purpose of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, by 12.00 noon on 6 March 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J Anderson, Director

24 February 2003. (291)

#### JUKE LIMITED

(t/a Eden Health and Beauty)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, on 17 March 2003, at 2.30 pm. Under sections 99 to 101 the purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, not later than 12.00 noon on 14 March 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Barry P. Knights of Knights & Company, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J R Hardy, Director

24 February 2003. (193)

#### LAISHLEY-MARTIN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Old Bridge Hotel, Holmfirth, near Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD7 1HN, on Tuesday 11 March 2003, at 11.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of W C Swindell, Yorkshire House, 7 South Lane, Holmfirth, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, (tel 01484 688344, fax 01484 685034, e-mail clive@swindell.to) on 7 March 2003 and 10 March 2003.

By Order of the Board.

C W Risbridger, Director

26 February 2003. (264)

#### LONPRO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 10 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from Friday 7 March 2003.

D Phillips, Director

21 February 2003. (102)

#### MAIL SOURCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 6 March 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form, (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form), at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, no later than 12.00 noon on 5 March 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll, on the two business days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

C Hudson, Director

24 February 2003. (178)

#### MONSOON NIGHTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, on 27 March 2003, at 12.45 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Ratcliffe & Co, 57 Victoria Square, Bolton BL1 1LA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meetings stated above.

By Order of the Board.

Y MacDonald, Director

25 February 2003. (199)

#### MONTICELLO PLC

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Royal National Hotel, Bedford Way, Russell Square, London WC1H 0DG, on 28 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office of the Company at 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the day of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, secured Creditors are required, (unless they surrender their security), to lodge at Chantrey Vellacott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, that K W Touhey and D J Oprey, both of Chantrey Vellacott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, are qualified Insolvency Practitioners who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held. Forms of general and special proxy and proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Chantrey Vellacott, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting.

A J C Sommerville, Director

24 February 2003. (876)

#### OCEAN FRESH (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Ocean Fresh (UK) Limited, Witcham Road, Mepal, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB6 2AF, on 7 March 2003 at 12.00 noon for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy at Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, on 5 March 2003 and 6 March 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

A Dickinson, Director

20 February 2003.

(870)

#### ORANGECUBE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 11 March 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

G Osborne, Chairman

19 February 2003.

(874)

#### PRINT IN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 11 March 2003, at 4.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

G Osborne, Chairman

19 February 2003.

(875)

#### RED ROB TRADING CO LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of Red Rob Trading Co Ltd, will be held at Hanover International Hotel, Kidderminster Bromsgrove, Worcester, on Thursday 13 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, at White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, not later than 4.00 pm on 12 March 2003. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a), Elizabeth Mary Grove of E Mary Grove & Co, White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information conerning the Company's affairs, as they may reasonably require. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

*K Roberts*, Director 24 February 2003.

#### RUSSIA SAILPLANES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, on 6 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, not later than 12.00 noon on the next working day prior to the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be considered at this Meeting include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition, the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and the costs of covening this Meeting. Notice is further given that Edwin F Hunt, of Baker Tilly, Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF will, free of charge, supply Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require during the period ending on the day on which the Meeting is to be held.

By Order of the Board.

R Hurley, Director 21 February 2003.

(251)

(118)

#### SKYGLASS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of Singla & Company, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on Tuesday 11 March 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Amongst the Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may be one specifying the basis by which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and summoning, advertising and holding the statutory Meeting of Creditors. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Singla & Company, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, between 10.00 and 4.00 pm on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is being held. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account and an informal proof of debt and unless attending in person a completed proxy form at Singla & Company, Chartered Accountants, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, no later than 12.00 noon on the day falling before on which the Meeting is being held. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S S Johal, Director

24 February 2003.

#### TABOO CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on 18 March 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 105-111 Euston Street, London NW1 2EW, on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting of Creditors will be held.

T S Khatkar, Chairman

21 February 2003.

(872)

#### TIME IMAGING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, on 6 March 2003, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form, (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form), at the offices of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, no later than 12.00 noon on 5 March 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kroll on the two business days prior to the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

C Hudson, Director

24 February 2003.

(176)

#### TRAVELCORP LIMITED

(t/a 'Y-Cook')

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 11 March 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

C Hastie, Director

17 February 2003.

(877)

#### TRICOZ LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of S G Banister & Co., 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, on 7 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Devdutt Patel, of D M Patel & Co, 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company, who will during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish the Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof of debt has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before the voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Pawar, Director

(111)

21 February 2003. (189)

#### WADES CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on 12 March 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Robert Martin Rutherford, of Parkin S. Booth & Co., 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonbly require By Order of the Board.

J Wade, Director 24 February 2003.

(209)

### Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 02244098. Name of Company: AM ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Services. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Victoria House, London Road, North

Cheam, Surrey SM3 8HW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael Bowell, MBI Equity Ltd, Suite 5, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1

Office Holder Number: 7671

Date of Appointment: 21 February 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(286)

Company Number: 4291529.

Name of Company: ASHFORD ASSOCIATES (RECRUITMENT CONSULTANTS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Employment Bureau.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

& Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240.

Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (108)

Company Number: 03755618

Name of Company: ASHMORE PARCELS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Parcel Carriers

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Dominic Pickard, Mazars, 1

Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT.

Office Holder Number: 6833. Date of Appointment: 24 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (276)

Company Number: 02744234

Name of Company: ASHMORE SERVICES LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Keyne Security Supplies (Midlands)

Limited and Keyname Limited.

Nature of Business: Providing HR Advice and Consultancy.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin Dominic Pickard, Mazars, 1

Telford Way, Luton LU1 1HT. Office Holder Number: 6833.

Date of Appointment: 24 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04303490.
Name of Company: **BARGON LIMITED.**Trading Name: "Megasports".

Nature of Business: Sports Apparel and Accessories Wholesaler.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 8 High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE.
Liquidator's Name and Address: J H Madden, Taylor Rowlands, 8
High Street, Yarm TS15 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 7858. Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02907238.

Name of Company: **BLANCHFLOWER LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Manufacture of Specialist Filters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 26c Sheep Street, Wellingborough,

Northamptonshire NN8 1BS.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan R Price, Price & Co, PO Box

5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD.

Office Holder Number: 6846.

Date of Appointment: 14 February 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3953169.

Name of Company: DAVID GABRIEL DESIGNS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Interior Designers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: R J Thompson, Rendell Thompson,

30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL.

Office Holder Number: 8306.

Date of Appointment: 14 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (847)

Company Number: 03616429

Name of Company: **EUROVEG LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Wholsesaler of Food.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot,

Devonshire TQ12 2HD

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, Lameys,

1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devonshire TQ12 2HD.

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 19 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (259)

Company Number: 3684581.

Name of Company: FLINTBAY 2003 LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Snowdonia Lambs Limited. Nature of Business: Marketers and sellers of Welsh Lamb.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Martin Rutherford, 24 Trinity

Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH. Office Holder Number: 6852.

Date of Appointment: 26 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(208)

(257)

(284)

Company Number: 3323957

Name of Company: FREEAIR VENTILATION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Supplier of Sub-contracting Labour.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley

Road, London NW3 5EP.

(278)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 College Parade,

Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032

Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (864)

Company Number: 3956807. Name of Company: **GREEN SOLUTIONS ADMIN LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Software Development.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham

B3 3LG

Liquidator's Name and Address: A Turpin, Poppleton & Appleby, 141

Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG.

Office Holder Number: 8936.

Date of Appointment: 24 February 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(280)

Company Number: 3981626.

Name of Company: HMS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. Nature of Business: General Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset

BA4 5LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Stanley Gilderthorp, Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset

BA4 5LA

Office Holder Number: 2386. Date of Appointment: 21 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(887)

Company Number: 04295429.

Name of Company: HAVER BUILDING PRODUCTS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Manufacture and supply of Building Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn

Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Poxon DTE, 24 Wellington

Street, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF. Office Holder Number: 008620.
Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(201)

Company Number: 04328692.

Name of Company: HUNTERS CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn,

Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew Poxton DTE, 24 Wellington

Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Office Holder Number: 008620.

Date of Appointment: 20 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(203)

(282)

Company Number: 03529701

Name of Company: IQ TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 179 Torridon Road, London SE6 1RG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Roy Clifton, DTE, Park House,

26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT.

Office Holder Number: 008766.

Date of Appointment: 17 February 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (205)

Company Number: 00408495.

Name of Company: LEIGH TOOL & GAUGE COMPANY LTD.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Machine Tools.

Type of Liquidation: Members Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax

HX1 2HX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Sargent, of Sargent & Co, 36

Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX. Office Holder Number: 8636.

Date of Appointment: 10 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3422059. Name of Company: **OAKFIELD BUILDERS (SHEFFIELD)** 

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Wilkinson Travel Limited.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032. Date of Appointment: 24 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (866)

Company Number: 03562025.

Name of Company: **PETER PAIN LIMITED.**Trading Name of Company: Delifrance (Watford).

Nature of Business: Restaurant. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Finance House, 19 Craven Road, London

W2 3BP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Roy Clifton, DTE, Park House, 26 North End Road, London NW11 7PT.

Office Holder Number: 008766. Date of Appointment: 20 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (196)

Company Number: 3756689.

Name of Company: **RADIOACTIVITY LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Advertising and Marketing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite B1, White House Business Centre,

Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John William Lewis, J W Lewis & Co, Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH.

Office Holder Number: 6213.

Date of Appointment: 21 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (113)

Company Number: 3884501.

Name of Company: RUSSIA SAILPLANES LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elgar House, Holmer Road, Hereford

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edwin F Hunt, Baker Tilly, Elgar

House, Holmer Road, Hereford HR4 9SF.

Office Holder Number: 002096.

Date of Appointment: 21 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (255)

Company Number: 2502997 Name of Company: SHAYE LTD.

Company Number: 3615698 Name of Company: SHAYE TRADING LTD.

Nature of Business: Computer Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT. Liquidator's Name and Address: Melvyn L Rose, Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 12th Floor, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT.

Office Holder Number: 2561.

Date of Appointment: 19 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (288) Company Number: 04167781.

Name of Company: SPRING CONSULTANTS LIMITED. Trading Name of Company: Sterling Accident Repair Centre.

Nature of Business: Car Accident Repairers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Russell and Allan Cooper, both

of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Office Holder Numbers: 5544 and 5546.

Date of Appointment: 21 February 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(274)

(868)

Company Number: 03945636.

Name of Company: SURESEAL WINDOWS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Double Glazing Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Adcrofts, 269 Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3PB.

Blackpool F 1 1 3 r B.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Rosalind Hilton, Adcrofts, 269
Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3 P B.
Office Holder Number: 8604.
Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.

Provident Amointed Members and Creditors (851)

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3014075.

Name of Company: SWANBROOK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Providers of Catering Staff to Clubs and Hotels.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS

Office Holder Number: 3569. Date of Appointment: 13 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (858)

Company Number: 3489600.

Name of Company: THE ASSORTED CO LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesale Food Parcel Providers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 3569.

Date of Appointment: 24 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (860)

Company Number: 3782158.

Name of Company: THE BENGAL TIGER UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Restaurateurs. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill

Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Wald, 18 Sapcote Trading

Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Office Holder Number: 3598.

Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (862)

Company Number: 4274864

Name of Company: THE SCUBA ROOM LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Haden Insovlency, Haden House, 485

Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan G Haden, Haden Insovlency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire

Office Holder Number: 008823.

Date of Appointment: 25 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (849)

Company Number: 3816215.

Name of Company: V.I. (UK) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Wildtalking Limited.

Nature of Business: Retail Outlet for Football Merchandise.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College

Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Office Holder Number: 8032. Date of Appointment: 24 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03485537. Name of Company: **VIBONA LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Hardlast Limited. Nature of Business: Fine Wine Wholesale.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE2 1QQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Alan Josephs, R M T,

3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle, Tyne and Wear NE2 1QQ. Office Holder Number: 004179.

Date of Appointment: 6 February 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (854)

### Final Meetings

(851)

#### AMOS JAMES ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 1 April 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purposes provided for in the said section. Proxies for use at the Meetings should be lodged at the Company's registered office, as above, not later than 12.00 noon on 31 March 2003.

F A Simms and J M Munn, Joint Liquidators

20 February 2003. (889)

### BOLINA TRIMMINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Bolina Trimmings Limited, will be held at Prospect House, 2 Athenaeum Road, London N20 9YU, on 31 March 2003 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive a report from the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting may be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S R Cork, Liquidator

26 February 2003. (888)

#### **BUCKLEY-BENNION (PUBLISHING)**

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Tuesday 18 March 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R A Segal, Liquidator

21 February 2003. (101)

#### DIXONA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 6 May 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator 26 February 2003.

#### FINE COLOR WALLCOVERINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of KPMG, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, on 10 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member or Creditor's stead. It is not necessary for the Proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returend to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, fax + 44 (0) 151 473 5200, by no later than 12.00 noon on 9 April 2003.

B Green, Joint Liquidator 24 February 2003. (879)

#### MOISSANITE DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 28 March 2003, at 2.00 pm and 2.15pm respectively, for the purposes of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

M T Coyne, Liquidator 24 February 2003. (253

#### NETFIELD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 28 March 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings

J P Oddie, Joint Liquidator 26 February 2003. (180)

#### NORTHMANTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH, on 10 April 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid by the Liquidator (pursuant to Section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the Member's stead. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool, L3 1QH, fax +44 (0) 151 473 5200 by no later than 12.00 noon on 9 April.

M T Seery, Liquidator 28 February 2003. (882)

#### RTM SYSTEMS LTD

(194)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Mitchell Charlesworth, 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, on 28 March 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Also to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and all other documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of and to authorise the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 6th Floor, Brazennose House West, Brazennose Street, Manchester M2 5FE, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

*J P Oddie*, Joint Liquidator 26 February 2003. (179)

#### S.V.W. SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 7 April 2003, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

J N R Pitts, Joint Liquidator 28 February 2003. (266)

#### SOUTH WEST INITIATIVE FOR TRAINING LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, on 10 April 2003, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively. A proxy form must be lodged with me at Southernhay Lodge, Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QZ, not later than the day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting [together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one].

D G Kirk, Liquidator 14 February 2003. (252)

#### THE COTSWOLD HERITAGE WINDOW COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 8HX, on 9 April 2003, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of he Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 33 Rodney Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 8HX, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D N Hughes, Liquidator 26 February 2003. (295)

#### THE NETWORK GUIDE CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor (Incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 8 April 2003, at 12.00 noon to be followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company .and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

P Gotham, Liquidator 25 February 2003. (104)

#### TOPSOFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 30 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator 25 February 2003. (878)

#### TWIN OAKS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 11 April 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that they may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings, may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 10 April 2003.

P J Gorman, Liquidator 26 February 2003. (267)

#### VAT FREE ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company have been summoned by the Liquidator under section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meetings will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, on 31 March 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having a final account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed.

T Coyne, Liquidator 21 February 2003. (296)

# Notices to Creditors EUROVEG LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 2 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of Lameys, 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C J Lamey, Liquidator 24 February 2003. (260)

#### RADIOACTIVITY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, are required on or before 4 April 2003, to send in their names and addresses with particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, John William Lewis of J W Lewis & Co, Suite B1, White House Business Centre, Forest Road, Kingswood, Bristol BS15 8NH, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator, or by their Solicitors, are personally to come in and prove their debts or claims at such times and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

J W Lewis, Liquidator 21 February 2003. (114)

#### SURESEAL WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required on or before 31 March 2003, to send their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Rosalind Mary Hilton of Adcrofts, 269 Church Street, Blackpool, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R M Hilton, Liquidator 25 February 2003. (853)

# Winding-up By the Court

### Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3220 of 2002

In the Matter of **3D (DARTFORD) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 130 Welling High Street, Welling, Kent DA16 1TJ, presented on 31 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436274/34314.)

21 February 2003. (138)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3168 of 2002

In the Matter of A.P.E. ELECTRICAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of First Floor, 147 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2QT, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436261/34338.) 21 February 2003. (159)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 8 of 2003

In the Matter of **ABSOLUTELY IT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Culverlands Close, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 3AG, presented on 3 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436305/34329.)

21 February 2003. (130)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 34 of 2003

In the Matter of **AQUATECH DATA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Sixty Group Ltd, 2nd Floor, 100 Wellington Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 4LT, presented on 7 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436388/34503.)

21 February 2003. (141)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 103 of 2003

In the Matter of **ARRIVALS LOGISTICS LTD.** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4 Riverview, Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4UX, presented on 21 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./435827/34329.)

21 February 2003. (143)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 40 of 2003

In the Matter of ASS'TRA' GLOBAL LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Crossley & Co, The Precinct, Rochester, Kent ME1 ISZ, presented on 7 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.G./435257/34336.)

21 February 2003. (126)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 1751 of 2002

In the Matter of **BARRY JUBB FACADE SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Botley Mill, Botley, Southampton, Hampshire, presented on 14 December 2002 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 10 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 104378.) (185)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 35 of 2003

In the Matter of **BLACKFEN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Numeric House, 98 Station Road, Sidcup Kent DA15 7BY, presented on 7 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436318/34314.)

25 February 2003. (170)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 7646 of 2002

In the Matter of CASTLE MORTGAGES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 16 Millbank Street, Southampton, Hampshire SO14 5QQ, presented on 20 November 2002 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 March 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 March 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 6612. (Ref SLR 1097405/37/Z.)

3 March 2003. (1004)

In the Nottingham County Court. No 3 of 2003

### In the Matter of CAUNTON GRASS DRIERS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, presented on 21 January 2003 by Roderick John Weston, Joint Administrator of Deloitte and Touche, 1 Woodborough Road, Nottingham NG1 3FG, will be heard at Nottingham County Court, at 60 Canal Street, Nottingham, on 19 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 18 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Actons*, 2 King Street, Nottingham NG1 2AX. (Ref IDB/34529.2.7)

24 February 2003. (243)

In the Croydon County Court. No 20 of 2003

# In the Matter of CITICOM NETWORK SERVICES (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 77 London Road, Ewell, Epsom, Surrey KT17 2BL, presented on 7 February 2003 by Telia International Carrier UK Limited of 4th Floor, Holborn Gate, 330 High Holborn, London WC1V 7QY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Croydon County Court, at The Law Courts, Altyre Road, Croydon, Surrey CR9 5AB, on 25 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 24 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Turbervilles*, 122 High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1JT. (Ref JSC/120703/3.)

25 February 2003. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 79 of 2003

# In the Matter of CONCEPT PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Hicks Close, Kambala Estate, Battersea, London SW11 2LQ, presented on 16 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436470/34329.)

21 February 2003. (139)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 63 of 2003

# In the Matter of CONTINENTAL CONNECTIONS (TRANSPORT) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Long Street, Tetbury, Gloucestershire GL8 8AA, presented on 14 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436438/34338.)

21 February 2003. (132)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 64 of 2003

#### In the Matter of CYDINE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Exchange, Haslucks Green Road, Shirley, Solihull, West Midlands, presented on 20 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 17 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 105192.) (187)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3165 of 2002

In the Matter of **DAHSYAT LIMITED** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 34 High Street, Westbury on Trym, Bristol BS9 3DZ, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436205/34338.)

21 February 2003. (137)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 13 of 2003

# In the Matter of **DRUMMOND SCOTT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Forge Cottage, Street End, Blagdon, Bristol, Avon BS40 7TL, presented on 3 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436326/34338.)

24 February 2003. (153)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3186 of 2002

# In the Matter of **EAGLEWATCH SECURITY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 30 High Street, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE3 1NY, presented on 20 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.G./435156/34336.)

21 February 2003. (169)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 351 of 2003

# In the Matter of FIRST CAPITAL INVESTMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3rd Floor, 45-47 Cornhill, London EC3V 3PD, presented on 21 January 2003 by WJB Chiltern Plc, of 3 Sheldon Square, London W2 6PS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Murphy & Co*, Égale 1, 80 St Albans Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1RP. (Ref MJM/WJB/FIRST.) 11 February 2003. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 125 of 2003

# In the Matter of **FONE NATION LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 31 The Arcade, Broadmeads, Bristol BS1 3JD, presented on 23 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436547/34338.)

24 February 2003. (156)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 113 of 2003

# In the Matter of **FRASER MCDONALD DEBT RECOVERY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 41A Bell Street, Reigate, Surrey RH2, presented on 22 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436365/34329.)

24 February 2003. (150)

In the Manchester County Court. No 1133 of 2003

In the Matter of GALLERYFORM LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Kenworthy Buildings, 83 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 2RF, presented on 19 February 2003, by Michael Chadwick, 5 Old Street, Ashton-under-Lyne, Lancashire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester County Court, at 184-186 Deansgate, Manchester, on 7 April 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bromley Hyde & Robinson*, 50 Wellington Road, Ashton-under-Lyne, Lancashire OL6 6XL.

24 February 2003. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 15 of 2003

# In the Matter of **GLENVERA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 60 Barringer Square, Toooting Bec, London SW17 8EE, presented on 3 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436366/34329.)

24 February 2003. (149)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3213 of 2002

# In the Matter of **GLOBALSIGN LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of The Old Pizza Factory, 13 Holmesdale Road, Reigate, Surrey RH2 0BA, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436270/34329.)

24 February 2003. (148)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 42 of 2003

# In the Matter of GOLDSHIELD SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Goldshield House, Kingsmill Way, Hermitage Lane Industrial Estate, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 5ER, presented on 8 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/J.O./436245/34317.)

21 February 2003. (122)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3206 of 2002

# In the Matter of GULF COMMUNICATIONS (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 442 Durnsford Road, London SW19 8DZ, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436317/34329)

25 February 2003. (171)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 128 of 2003

# In the Matter of **HBS ENERGY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Avondale Business Centre, Woodland Road, Kingswood, Bristol, Gloucestshire BS15 1AW, presented on 23 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436506/34338.)

25 February 2003. (172)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3183 of 2002

# In the Matter of **H.D. DISPLAY CO. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 2, Sun Mill, Stockfield Road, Chadderton, Oldham, presented on 20 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436278/34913.)

21 February 2003. (129)

In the Norwich County Court. No 3013 of 2003

# In the Matter of **HALESTORM FILMS LIMITED** and in the matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is at 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, hereinafter called "the Company", presented on 12 February 2003, by the Company will be heard at the Norwich County Court, Bishopgate, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 1UR on 1 April 2003 at 10.30 am, or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard.

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 31 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Nicholsons*, 23 Alexandra Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR32 1PP. (Ref 137985.2/MJN/CW.)

24 February 2003. (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 2095 of 2002

# In the Matter of **HEDETA LEISURE COMPANY LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 105 Moss Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 0AY, presented on 29 August 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.G./434252/34913.)

21 February 2003. (125)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3164 of 2002

# In the Matter of **HOME PLUS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester, Lancashire M3 3WD, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436206/34913.)

21 February 2003. (131)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 39 of 2003

# In the Matter of **HOUSE SIMPLE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 318A Stafford Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 4NH, presented on 7 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436378/34329.)

24 February 2003. (164)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 92 of 2003

# In the Matter of HUGHES CONSTRUCTION (ST. HELENS) LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Alma Street, St Helens, Merseyside WA9 3AR, presented on 20 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436284/34913.)

24 February 2003. (152)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3184 of 2002

In the Matter of **IDEAL PUBLISHING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Nortex Business Centre, 1st Floor, 105 Chorley Old Road, Bolton, Lancashire BL1 3AG, presented on 20 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436277/34913.)

21 February 2003. (140)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3221 of 2002

# In the Matter of IMPACT DAMP PROOFING COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Spring Street, Spring Bank, Kingston Upon Hull, East Yorkshire HU2 8RB, presented on 31 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436276/34336.)

21 February 2003. (142)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3212 of 2002

In the Matter of INTERLINK COMPUTER NETWORK LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 The Shrubberies, George Lane, South Woodford, London E18 1BD, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436247/34329.)

24 February 2003. (145)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3169 of 2002

In the Matter of J C NETTING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Trull Barn, Tetbury, Gloucestershire GL8 8SQ, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436264/35941.)

21 February 2003. (158)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 695 of 2003

In the Matter of JUICE LOUNGE LIMITED

(Reg No 03710414) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 69 Aldwych, London WC2B 4RW, presented on 31 January 2003 by William Hill (Football) Limited of Greenside House, 50 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gosschalks Solicitors*, Queens Gardens, Hull HU1 3DZ. (Ref SLD.NJW.54.9261.0.)

25 February 2003. (303)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 830 of 2003

In the Matter of **KINCHTRANS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 63 Fosse Way, Syston, Leicestershire LE7 1NF, presented on 6 February 2003 by Volvo Truck & Bus (Southern England) Ltd whose registered office is at Wedgnock Lane, Warwickshire CV34 5YA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26 March 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 25 March 2003.

The Petitioners' Solicitors are *Lovetts PLC*, Chertsey Court, 56-58 Chertsey Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4HL. (Ref RC/V051001/761.)

25 February 2003. (115)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 007474 of 2002

In the Matter of L P MAINTENANCE LIMITED (Registered Number 03710414) and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Kingswood House, 7 Hampstead Gate, London NW3 6AL, presented on 12 November 2002 by Travis Perkins Trading Company Limited whose registered office is situate at Lodge Way House, Lodge Way, Harlestone Road, NN5 7UG, in the county of Northamptonshire, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 March 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Brachers*, 12 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AG. (Ref 97.126.TRA0100.2178.)

27 February 2003. (181)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 115 of 2003

In the Matter of LARK BUILDING MAINTENANCE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 Faraday Avenue, Sidcup, Kent DA14 4JB, presented on 22 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/J.O./434515/34314.)

21 February 2003. (121)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 76 of 2003

# In the Matter of LONDON INTERNAL SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 69 Trinity Road, London SW17 7SD, presented on 16 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/J.O./436499/34329.)

21 February 2003. (123)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3205 of 2002

# In the Matter of M AND E DESIGNS (BRISTOL) LTD. and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 174 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2XU, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./435968/34338.)

24 February 2003. (168)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 25 of 2003

on 17 March 2003.

# In the Matter of **MWC TRANSPORT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Bruce & Co, 1st Floor, Barclays Bank Chamber, Maryport Street, Usk, Monmouthshire NP5 1AB, presented on 3 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436337/35941.)

24 February 2003. (160)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 114 of 2003

In the Matter of MERRYSHAP LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Kingsley House, Church Lane, Shurdington, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL51 5TQ, presented on 22 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/J.O./436532/34338.)

21 February 2003. (120)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 62 of 2003

### In the Matter of MILLFARM INDUSTRIES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Kingswood House, The Avenue, Clifton Ville, Northampton, Northamptonshire, presented on 16 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Team, Legal Recovery Unit Regional Business Services (Northern), 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 17 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 105028.) (183)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3170 of 2002

# In the Matter of **NETWORKING PATHWAYS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 39 Templegate View, Halton, Leeds, Yorkshire LS15 0HQ, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the

Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street,

Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436295/34503.)

24 February 2003. (155)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 124 of 2003

# In the Matter of **OCTAVE CONSULTING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Carrholm, Armathwaite, Cumbria CA4 9QY, presented on 23 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436471/34336.)

21 February 2003. (135)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3200 of 2002

# In the Matter of **OPTIONS (GRAVESEND) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7a Harmer Street, Gravesend, Kent DA12 2AP, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436282/34314.)

24 February 2003. (144)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3207 of 2002

In the Matter of **OPTIONTEK LIMITED** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 126 Oaktree Crescent, Bradley, Stoke, South Gloucestershire BS32 9AB, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436328/34338.)

21 February 2003. (133)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3192 of 2002

In the Matter of **OZBEK COMPUTING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Top Flat, 61 Warwick Gardens, London W14 8PL, presented on 20 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436267/34329.)

24 February 2003. (165)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3189 of 2002

In the Matter of **PASSMORE CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Glanffrwd House, Rhigos, Aberdare, Mid Glamorgan CF44 9YR, presented on 20 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.G./435232/35941.)

21 February 2003. (127)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 106 of 2003

In the Matter of **PIERLINK LTD** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Junction 7, Business Park, Blackburn Road, Accrington, Lancashire BB5 5JW, presented on 21 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436545/34913.)

24 February 2003. (163)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 12 of 2003

# In the Matter of POULTON TANDOORI RESTAURANT AND TAKE-AWAY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Akhtar House, 2 Shepherds Bush Road, London W6 7PJ, presented on 3 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.G./434077/34913.)

21 February 2003. (128)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3176 of 2002

In the Matter of **RJM TRANSPORT LTD** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Broad O, The Lane, Shevington, Wigan, Lancashire WN6 8EA, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436279/34913.)

21 February 2003. (136)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 136 of 2003

In the Matter of R.O.G. LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situated at Jacksons (incorporating Dyson Blundel) 15-19 Marsh Parade, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 1BT, presented on 24 January 2003 by Pilkington United Kingdom Limited, whose office is at Prescot Road, St Helens, WA10 3TT, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 8 April 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7 April 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Drydens*, Pennine House, 39-45 Well Street, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 5HS. (Ref M0103893/KMH/COM.) 27 February 2003. (182)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 98 of 2003

In the Matter of **RELIHAN LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 3 Egerton Crescent, Manchester, Lancashire M20 4PN, presented on 20 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436523/34913.)

24 February 2003. (173)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 72 of 2003

In the Matter of **REMON LIMITED** 

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 5, Martland Mill, Mart Lane, Burscough, presented on 20 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 17 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 106721.) (188)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 37 of 2003

In the Matter of S.K. SUPPLIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 340 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1DW, presented on 7 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436361/34913.)

24 February 2003. (154)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 31 of 2003

In the Matter of **SHAKALAKA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 Ann Lane, London SW10 0BN, presented on 7 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436377/34329.)

24 February 2003. (166)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3167 of 2002

In the Matter of **SMART VENUE MEDIA LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 12-14 Macon Court, Herald Drive, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6EA, presented on 18 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./436201/34913.)

21 February 2003. (134)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 2868 of 2002

In the Matter of **SOURCE MARKETING LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Oakley House, Tetbury Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 1US, presented on 8 November 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./435868/34338.)

21 February 2003. (157)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 883 of 2003

In the Matter of **SPRINGLEAF LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 150 High Street, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 1XE, presented on 6 February 2003 by National Westminster Bank Plc, c/o Davenport Lyons, 1 Old Burlington Street, London W1S 3NL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Davenport Lyons*, 1 Old Burlington Street, London W1S 3NL. (Ref TS/BR/Springleaf.) (206)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Cardiff District Registry. No 1004 of 2003

# In the Matter of STANDARDS FOR PROMOTIONS INSPECTORATE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Suite C, 7 Leonard Street, London EC2A 4AQ, presented on 27 January 2003 by International Resources Group Limited trading as Odgers Ray & Berndtson of 11 Hanover Square, London W1R 9HD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Cardiff District Registry, at 2 Park Street, Cardiff, on 31 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *John Richard Wilkins*,17-21 Windsor Place, Cardiff CF10 3DS. (Ref JRW.INT.3-22.)

25 February 2003. (261)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3223 of 2002

In the Matter of **STANDRENT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 39 Sackville Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3W, presented on 31 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the

Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436250/34338.)

24 February 2003. (146)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 448 of 2003

# In the Matter of STEEL STRUCTURES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Stoneygate House, 2 Greenfield Road, Holmfirth, Huddersfield HD9 2JT, presented on 23 January 2003 by Hewden Crane Hire Limited, whose registered office is situate at 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddingston, Glasgow G71 5PX, and by Hewden Instant Access Limited whose registered office is situate at Willowbridge Lane, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 5NJ, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice sitting at The Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 12 March 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 11 March 2003.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1S 1RG. (Ref NMF.) (119)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3201 of 2002

# In the Matter of SYSTEM EN SOLUTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Hale, 7 Manor Courtyard, Hughenden Avenue, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire HP13 5RE, presented on 24 December 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436283/34329.)

24 February 2003. (147)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 64 of 2003

# In the Matter of **TECHNICAL COMPUTER DESIGNS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 41 Hypatia Street, Bolton, Lancashire BL2 6AA, presented on 14 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./436362/34913.)

24 February 2003. (151)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3160 of 2002

# In the Matter of TELECOMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL AGENCIES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Communications House, Vauxhall Road, Wincobank, Sheffield S9 1LD, presented on 17 November 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/H.L./436009/34317.)

24 February 2003. (162)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 2844 of 2002

# In the Matter of **TRADE PERSONNEL LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 78 York Street, London W1H 1DP, presented on 7 November 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/N.K./435824/34336.)

29 January 2003. (167)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 73 of 2003

# In the Matter of **TRENDFLAIR LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 84 Burnley Road, Bransgore, Christchurch, Dorset, presented on 20 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 17 March 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 14 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 106046.) (184)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 46 of 2003

# In the Matter of TRIDENT SCAFFOLDING AND CRADLE COMPANY LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Shot Farm, Southend Road, Wickford, Essex SS11 8RZ, presented on 9 January 2003 by Mitie Generation Limited, Administration Centre, Trinity Street, off Tat Bank Road, Oldbury, West Midlands B69 4LA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/J.O./699050/78045.)

26 February 2003. (192)

### Petitions to Wind Up (Partnershps)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 434 of 2003

In the Matter of SHIRLEY BAGSHAW AND JOHN BAGSHAW and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up Shirley Bagshaw and John Bagshaw, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is The Duke Hotel, Hilmarton, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 8SD, presented on 23 January 2003 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 19 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is DLA, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/J.O./431467/43537.)

26 February 2003. (124)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 381 of 2003

#### In the Matter of BLACK COUNTRY ENGINES AND ENGINE COMPONENTS

(A Partnership)

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up the above-named Partnership of 31 Dudley Road, Brierley Hill, West Midlands DY5 1HA, presented on 21 January 2003 by HM Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Companies Court, Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 March 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lees Lloyd Whitley, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref 88998.) (186)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 7017 of 2002

In the Matter of S J P DAVEY & J ALLEN

and in the Matter of the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1994

A Petition to wind up S J P Davey & J Allen, a Partnership, whose principal place of business is The Queen, 45 Bellefields Road, Stockwell, Greater London SW9 9UH, presented on 23 October 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Partnership, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 March 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether in support or opposition) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 March 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BLY/C.J./434834/43522.)

21 February 2003. (191)

### Winding-up Orders

Name of Company-ASHBEE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3198724. Address of Registered Office-6 Elizabeth Street, Pentre, Rhondda, Cynon Taff, CF41 7JN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter—2944 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2043)

Name of Company—ASHFOREST LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04045230. Address of Registered Office—20 Castle Avenue, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan, CF64 3QS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2002. No. of Matter-3135 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order-20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2041)

Name of Company—BEATTIE'S ROOFING & CLADDING LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03925517. Address of Registered Office—3 Meadowfield, Fulwood, Preston, Lancashire, PR2 9RE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—2916 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2111)

Name of Company—C.A.T.T. WHOLESALE (CARDIFF) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02244744. Address of Registered Office—Unit 6 Papermill Road, Cardiff, South Glamorgan, CF11 8OH. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 2002. No. of Matter—3082 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—CARDIFF PLUMBERS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02991421. Address of Registered Office—13 Windsor Place, Cardiff, South Glmorgan, CF10 3BY. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2002. No. of Matter—2967 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—DECOBARS LTD. Trading Name—The Lounge. Company Registration Number-2845065. Address of Registered Office—Northgate House, St Marys Place, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 7PN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th October 2002. No. of Matter—006821 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—12th February 2003. Official Receiver-Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

Name of Company—ELY VALLEY SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—4015142. Address of Registered Office—Old Remploy, Gilfach, Tonyrefail Porth, Mid Glamorgan, CF39 8YN. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 2002. No. of Matter—3079 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2045)

Name of Company—F.B. BEAVIS (BARRY) LTD. Company Registration Number—03522649. Address of Registered Office—26 York Place, Barry Vale of Glamorgan, CF62 7ED. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2002. No. of Matter—2965 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

Name of Company—**FARAH LISTER LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—02228113. Address of Registered Office—7TH Floor, Queens House, 2 Holly Road, Twickenham, Middlesex, TW1 4EG. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 2002. No. of Matter—3020 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

Name of Company—**GEE.S.M. DISTRIBUTIONS LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—04111506. Address of Registered Office—Alpha House, 646c Kingsbury Road, London, NW9 9HN. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th January 2003. No. of Matter—1777 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—17th February 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

Name of Company—GLORYSTORM. Company Registration Number—03372697. Address of Registered Office—25 Vance Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY1 4QD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th December 2002. No. of Matter—3204 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

Name of Company—**HEADWAY CONTRACTS LTD.** Company Registration Number—3730686. Address of Registered Office—99 School Lane, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 7AR. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2002. No. of Matter—2937 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2035)

Name of Company—JAMBU LTD. Company Registration Number—3586376. Address of Registered Office—5 Brackley Close, Bournemouth International, Airport, Christchurch, Dorset, BH23 6SE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—3058 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2016)

Name of Company—K & M CATERERS (CITY) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3037910. Address of Registered Office—55 Station Approach, Hayes, Bromley, Kent, BR2 7EB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2002. No. of Matter—2624 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2059)

Name of Company—**KJELSTRUP OLSEN UK LIMITED.** Company Registration Number—2403507. Address of Registered Office—40 Vogans Mill, 17 Mill Street London, SEI 2BZ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 2002. No. of Matter—3081 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2012)

Name of Company—L N P REWINDS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03586545. Address of Registered Office—32 Court Road Industrial Estate, Cwmbran, NP44 3AS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 2002. No. of Matter—3094 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2038)

Name of Company—METRICTERM LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03152527. Address of Registered Office—Summit House, 58 Chepstow Road, Newport, NP19 8EB. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2002. No. of Matter—2890 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2039)

Name of Company—NSSC LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03483557. Address of Registered Office—32A Billing Road, Northampton, NN1 5DQ. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2002. No. of Matter—66 of 2002. Date of Windingup Order—3rd October 2002. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2096)

Name of Company—SHOW I.T. LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04063529. Address of Registered Office—15 Clos Gwynle, Ferngate, Castleview, Caerphilly, CF83 1TU. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2002. No. of Matter—3109 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2040)

Name of Company—SPLIT SCREEN MEDIA GROUP LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3758764. Address of Registered Office—C/o Milford Jenkins, 250 Cowbridge Road East, Cardiff, South Glamorgan, CF5 1GZ. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2002. No. of Matter—2892 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2133)

Name of Company—STREAMLINE RESIN SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—2460291. Address of Registered Office—Cornerstones, 9 West Acre, Llanmaes, Llantwit Major, S Glam, Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—3126 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2037)

Name of Company—SYSWEB I.T. LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04133921. Address of Registered Office—54B Ardgowans Road, Catford, SE6 1OU. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th December 2002. No. of Matter—3086 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

Name of Company—**TRADESUPPLIERS** LTD. Company Registration Number—03740722. Address of Registered Office—Liscombe Park, Soulbury, Leighton Buzzard, Bedfordshire, LU7 0JL. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2002. No. of Matter—6 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—27th November 2002. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2094)

Name of Company—WHOHAA LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03699249. Address of Registered Office—c/o Versi & Co, Chartered Accountants, 86 Victoria Road North, Southsea, Hampshire, PO5 1QA. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2002. No. of Matter—59 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—6th February 2003. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2118)

Name of Company—WILLIAMS & MCCARTHY LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04018163. Address of Registered Office—36 Llewellyn Street, Barry, Vale of Glamorgan, CF63 1BZ. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2003. No. of Matter—3 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2047)

Name of Company—ZAPP LIMITED. Company Registration Number—3558474. Address of Registered Office—2 Paul Gardens, Croydon, Surrey, CR0 5QL. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—3061 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—20th February 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2058)

### Appointment of Liquidators

In the Oldham County Court No 38 of 2002

#### ONE TWO SECURE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, N A Brackenbury of Kroll Limited, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, give notice that I was appointed Liquidator of the above on 13 February 2002.

N A Brackenbury, Joint Liquidator

20 February 2003. (175)

# Notice of Dividends GODDARD BUILDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend distribution in this matter. I require unsecured Creditors to prove their debts not later than 31 March 2003 (the last day for proving). I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving, and shall declare and distribute that Dividend without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved. Forms of proof of debt are available from me upon request and completed proofs should be returned to me at Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Britsol BS1 4HW. I shall not be obliged to deal with any proofs received after the last date for proving, but may do so if I think fit.

M Cork, Joint Liquidator

21 February 2003. (105)

### Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 2088 of 1996

#### In the Matter of CARLETON SMITH & PARTNERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving the report of the Liquidator as to the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. The Meeting will be held at The Student Gallery, Royal Institute of British Architects, 66 Portland Place, London W1B 1AD, on 2 April 2003, at 10.45 am.

M Mears, Liquidator

25 February 2003. (881)

#### LIVESTOCK SUPPLIES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of J F Dumble & Co., 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 10 April 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and determining whether the Liquidator should obtain his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used for the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

J F Dumble, Liquidator

24 February 2003. (880)

In the Liverpool District Registry No 681 of 2001

#### REXEL SERVICES LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's final report of the Liquidation, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. This Meeting will be held at the offices of Haslers, Johnstone House, Johnstone Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 3 April 2003 at 10.00 am.

R A J Hooper, Liquidator

26 February 2003. (297)

#### S M O CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final General Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, on 31 March 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

R P Rendle, Liquidator

24 February 2003. (501)

In the Leeds District Registry No 2437 of 2001

#### SHORECROFT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's final report of the Liquidation, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. This Meeting will be held at the offices of Haslers, Johnstone House, Johnstone Road, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 0XA, on 3 April 2003, at 10.30 am.

R A J Hooper, Liquidator

26 February 2003. (298)

# Personal Insolvency



### **Bankruptcy Orders**

ANKRAH, Richard, occupation unknown, of 21 Citiscape, 25 Frith Road, Croydon CR0 1TD. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st October 2002. No. of Matter—498 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2056)

ASHFOLD, Sarah Michelle, unemployed of 20 White Hart Lane Brandon IP27 0AH. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2098)

BALL, Anthony John, unemployed, residing at 11a Middleton Road, Mill End, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 8JD. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—35 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2110)

BEATON, Peter William, of 33 Homemeads Drive, Brislington, Bristol, BS4 5AP lately carrying on business as Unit 2, 35 Brislington Hill, Bristol, BS4 5BE. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd December 2002. No. of Matter—451 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2027)

BLACKMAN, Mark Nigel, a customer assistant, of 248 Beaufort Road, Southbourne, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 5AZ, lately residing at 16 Cashmoor Close, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset, BH12 4HH, and previously residing at 50 Higher Road, Bovington, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—52 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

BOULTER, John Duncan, Senior Support Worker of 210 Jex Road Norwich Norfolk NR5 8XH and lately residing at 82 Sale Road Heartsease Estate Norwich NR7 9TF. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—96 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2100)

BREEZE, Stirling Alan, occupation unknown of 11 Wilson Drive East Winch Norfolk PE32 1NX lately trading at The Bungalow Main Road Holme Next Sea Hunstanton Norfolk PE36 6LA as a Haulage Prop lately trading at The Bungalow Main Road Holme Next Sea Hunstanton Norfolk PE36 6LA as a Trailer Wash Prop trading as B E a S T. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2002. No. of Matter—9146 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2099)

BRESSINGTON, Glyn Desmond, a part time cleaner of 11 Ernest Barker Close, Barton Hill, Bristol, BS5 0BB and lately residing at 14 Maple Avenue, Fishponds, Bristol, BS16 4HF and lately residing at 65 Armada House, Dove Street, Kingsdown, Bristol, BS2 8LA. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—77 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2021)

BRODIE, Ian, occupation unknown, of 14 Kimberley Road, Stoke on Trent, ST1 4BZ, lately a company director. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—9767 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2128)

BROWN, Rosemary Bessant, Rosemary Bessent Brown Also known as Butters - Retired of 17 Lindrick House, Station Road, Eston, TS6 9EE. lately residing at 14 Eden Street, Saltburn By The Sea, TS12 1JZ, formerly of 19E Upleatham Street, Saltburn By The Sea, TS12 1JX. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2125)

BUCKLEY, Christopher, T/a Buckleys, of 415 Livingstone Road, Wrose, Bradford, BD12 1QD. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2002. No. of Matter—482 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2075)

BULLOCK, Paul, 7 Meadow Street, Ironville, Nottingham, NG16 5NA, unemployed, lately residing at 37 Palmerston Street, Underwood, Nottingham, NG16 5GJ. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LEI 5TF. (2082)

CARABOTT, Daniel Stephen, unmemployed of 46 Canberra Crescent, Dagenham, Essex. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—35 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Cliftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2122)

CHAPMAN, Peter Daniel, 17 Newbold St, Leamington Spa, CV32 4HN, Software Developer. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—25 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2138)

COOPER, Susan Ann, also known as Susan Ann Longman a care assistant of 10 Vale Road, Woodfalls, Salisbury, Wiltshire and lately residing at 35 Painters Field, Hubert Road, St Cross Winchester. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—22 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

COVELL, Stuart Raymond, unemployed of 24 Park Road, Sawtry, Cambs, PE24 5TA and lately residing at 16 Crocus Way, Yaxley, Peterborough, PE7 3WR. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2028)

COX, Eric, unemployed, of 53 Fawcett Gardens, Lower Wortley, Leeds, LS12 4TS. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—113 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2081)

CRUIKSHANK, Joanna Alexandra, (Support Worker-Healthcare) of 30 Priory Avenue, Prittlewell, Southend on Sea, Essex, SS2 6LD. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—90 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2120)

DAWSON-GODFREY, Roberta Elaine, a Part-Time Receptionist, of 203 New Road, Middlestown, Wakefield, WF4 4NY and lately residing at 152 Sackville Street, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3DA. Court—WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—35 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2079)

**DEARING,** Andrew Philip, 1 Fairfields, Hastings Road, Cinderford, Gloucester, GL14 2AH. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—3rd October 2002. No. of Matter—144 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

**DECORDOVA**, Delroy Junior, customer service officer of 33 Carr House, Winkworth Place, St Paul's, Bristol BS2 8XR lately residing at 5 Elm Grove Road, Fishponds, Bristol. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2020)

**DICKINSON,** Melanie Jane, a nursing assistant, of 5 Biverfield Road, West Wylam, Prudhoe, Northumberland, NE42 5ER and lately residing at 2 West View, Halfway, Prudhoe, Northumberland, NE42 6JQ and formerley residing at 1/1 Dunbain Crescent, Haldane, Balloch, Dumbartonshire, G83 8DW. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—142 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JO. (2092)

DUFFEY, Alexander Kenneth, of 4 Lawrence Close, Devizes, Wiltshire, lately residing at 9-10 Maryport Street, Devizes, Wiltshire, and carrying on business as Alex's Pound World at 9-10 Maryport Street, Devizes, Wiltshire. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

DUNCAN, Trevor, of Ash Tree Cottage, Riverside, Horley, Surrey RH6 7LN trading at an unknown address as a Car Sales Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—9737 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DUNTHORNE, Samantha Jane, a Journalist, residing at 12 North Cottages, Napsbury, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL2 1AP, lately residing at 58 Elton Road, Kingston, Surrey, KT2 5DA. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—34 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2108)

ELLIS, Emma Katy, a Sales Assistant, of 9 Fairy Dell, Cottingley Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD16 1PP, and lately residing at 87 Hazelcroft, Eccleshill, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD2 3TH. Court-BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—118 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

**FULLER,** Lee, unemployed, of 77 Anson Road, Bilton Grange HU9 4SD in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—57 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

GEORGE, Grahame Pryce, a Building Contractor, of and carrying on business from 12 Ashtree Close, Foley Road, Newent, GL18 1RZ, under the style of G. George Building Contractor, as a Building Contractor, and lately residing at 5 Forge Cottages, Forge Lane, Upleadon, Newent, GL18 1EF, both in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—22 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2067)

GILDEA, Richard, of 17C Danvers Street Chelsea London SW3 5AY currently a Self Employed Painter/Decorator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2002. No. of Matter—9805 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

GLEAVE, Christopher, occupation unknown of and lately trading at 66 Miriam Street, Failsworth, Manchester Greater Manchester M350JZ as a Photographer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—9748 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2091)

GOULDING, Pauline, Flat 1, 15 Ivanhoe Road, Liverpool (Manager/ Residential Home). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—107 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GRAINGER, Wayne, also known as Wayne Bell, a sheet metal worker, residing at 77 Leaburn Road, Messingham, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN17 3SR. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition-25th February 2003. No. of Matter-7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

GRAVES, Christopher Shaun, unemployed, Flat 3, 39 Beach Road, Ilfracombe, North Devon, EX34 9QZ, and lately residing at 33 Bank View, Lymington, Hants, SO41 8YH, and carrying on business as The Hele Bay Hotel, 39 Beach Road, Hele Bay, Ilfracombe, North Devon, EX34 9QZ. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter-15 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

**GRAVES**, Lorraine Ann, also known as King, unemployed, Flat 3, 39 Beach Road, Ilfracombe, North Devon, EX34 9QZ, and lately residing at 33 Bank View, Lymington, Hants, SO41 8YH, and carrying on business as The Hele Bay Hotel, 39 Beach Road, Hele Bay, Ilfracombe, North Devon, EX34 9QZ. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—16 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

HARDIE, Jacqueline Ellen, unemployed, of 122 Poplars Avenue, Orford, Warrington, Cheshire, WA2 9LR and lately residing at 2 Almond Grove, Paddington, Warrington, Cheshire, WA1 3HA and lately residing at 11 Wood Lane, Weaverham, Northwich, Cheshire, CW8 3BP. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

HARPHAM, Mandy, unemployed, of Ground Floor Flat, 136 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes DN35 7DN, lately residing at 156 Brereton Avenue, Cleethorpes DN35 7RA, formerly residing at 146 Brereton Avenue, Cleethorpes DN35 7RA formerly residing at 146 Brereton Avenue, Cleethorpes DN35 7RL all in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—40 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

HAYES, Gillian, unemployed, of 2 Wellow House, Lyndhurst Road, Fleet, Hants GU51 1EH, lately residing at 26 Kingsway, Blackwater, Camberley, Surrey GU17 0SB. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—65 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2062)

HOLLOWAY, Jane Carol, . unemployed Housewife. currently residing at 54 Lynsted Close, Ashford, Kent, TN23 5RY. lately residing at 21 Rutland Avenue, Portobello, Wakefield, WF2 7LD. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—45 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2032)

INSTRAU, Paul, address unknown, trading at First Floor, Barrett House, Kingsthorpe Road, Northampton, Northamptonshire NN2 6EZ, as an unknown occupation as Midmac Service. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 2002. No. of Matter—9871 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2097)

IZZARD, David Ronald, occupation unknown, of 421 Whaddon Way, Bletchley, County of Milton Keynes MK3 7NR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2002. No. of Matter—9813 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2093)

JARDINE, Carrell Elizabeth, 13 Valentine Close, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 0HD. Shop assistant and lately carrying on business as Artizan, 24 High Street, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 8SH. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—32 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2102)

JENKINS, Martin Stephen, of and practising at 5 Salisbury Road Moseley, Birmingham, West Midlands, B13 8JS as a Barrister. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th July 2002. No. of Matter—5401 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2134)

JOHNSON, Clare Adelle, 70 Measham Road, Oakthorpe, Swadlincote, Derbyshire, DE12 7RG. Housewife, lately residing at 39 Hillary Place, Leicester, LE3 1EP. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

JOHNSON, Darryl Philip, 70 Measham Road, Oakthorpe, Swadlincote, Derbyshire DE12 7RG. Lgv Driver, lately residing at 39 Hillary Place, Leicester, LE3 1EP. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2084)

KING, Ian Martin, . unemployed, of The Annex Matina, Round Oak Road, Cheddar, Somerset, BS27 3BN lately residing at The Gardners Arms, 35 Silver Street, Cheddar, Somerset, BS27 3LE. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—83 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2024)

MALLARD, Alan Henry, painter and decorator of 60 Beaumont Road, Leicester, LE5 3HA. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—70 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2083)

MARTIN, Steve, t/a Durham Computers of The Stables, Front Street, Framwellgate Moor, Co Durham. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 2002. No. of Matter—226 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6OT. (2124)

MASTERTON, Graham, of 25 Darby Road, Brynteg, Wrexham Ll11 6LW and carrying on business as Stevies Fastfood (Brynteg), 25 Darby Road, Brynteg, Wrexham LL11 6LW. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—25 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2052)

MAXWELL, Nicolas, of 42 Swinley House, Redhill Street, London NW1 4BA a health promotion specialist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2003. No. of Matter—1574 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

MINGLE, William, occupation unknown of 2/3 Upper Saint Martins Lane London WC2H 9DL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—9523 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2007)

MUHAMADI, Huda, Huda Mohamadi of 26B Hickory Close, Edmonton, Greater London N9 7YP a Housewife. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—1633 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

MURPHY, Darren John, unemployed, of 6 Old Mill Place, Wraysbury, Middlesex TW19 5LY lately residing at 15 Yorkshire Place, Warfield, Berkshire RG42 3XE. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2061)

NEWMAN, Mark, of units 21-27, Business Centre, Hollands Road, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8PU, occupation unknown. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2002. No. of Matter—177 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2030)

NICHOLSON, Angela, unemployed, of 13 Clayton Wood Road, Trent Vale, Stoke on Trent, ST4 6LW. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2129)

NICHOLSON, Jacquelyn Mary, - unemployed C/O 4 Dawson Road, Barnard Castle, Co Durham, DL12 8JZ. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 (2127)

NICHOLSON, Louise Alison, also know as Louise Alison Debnam, housekeeper, residing at 3 Fernway Jaywick, Clacton on sea, Essex, CO15 2JB, lately residing at 36 Polstead Way, Clacton on sea, Essex, CO16 2JZ and previously residing at 24 Elmswell Court, Sele Farm Estate in Hertfordshire. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—59 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

NORRIS, Mark, Driver of 221 Rochester Road Burham Rochester Kent ME1 3SE lately of 66 Trevale Road Rochester Kent ME1 3PA. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—9th October 2002. No. of Matter—252 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th October 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME44QU.

OGLESBY, Rebecca Anne, unemployed of 34 Brynteg, Clydach, Swansea SA6 5DS. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—26 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2131)

OSBOURNE, Simon, of Bloomdale Villa, Goonamarris, St Stephen, St Austell, PL26 7QY, occupation Unknown, and carrying on business as Swindon Salvage and Demolition. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—9th October 2002. No. of Matter—270 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

PANFORD, Frank Haig, address unknown trading at Doughty Street Chambers 11 Doughty Street London WC1N 2PG as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—9790 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

PEGG, Elizabeth Ann, unemployed of C/O Old Coach Road, Mendham Lane, HARLESTON, IP20 9QN and lately residing at 34a Withipoll Street, IPSWICH, IP42BZ and formerly residing at 1 Church Walk, Pulham Market, Diss, Norfolk and previusly residing at 9 Hunt Close, Harleston, Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—97 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, Comment Part J. Namich 182 180. Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2101)

PERRIN-BROWN, Piers Philip, of 60 Northfield Road, Market Deeping, Lincolnshire, PE6 8LG trading at an unknown address as a Motorcycle Training School Instructor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2002. No. of Matter—9799 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

PINDER, Adrian, unemployed, of 6 Bracken Avenue, Brighouse, HD6 2HS, and lately residing at 34 Woodland Street, Stockton -On-Tees, TS18 3HZ, and also at 1 Park Grove, Halifax, Hx1 3ER. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Pote of Park Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2077)

**PIPER,** Keith Anthony, . Company Director. currently residing at "Little House", Cliff Road, Broadstairs, Kent. Court— "Little House", Cliff Road, Broadstairs, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2002. No. of Matter—407 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Whether Debtor's or Creditor's reution—Creditor's Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, (2034)

POWELL, Steven James Charles, (Retail Security Officer) of 41 Bank Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands, B71 1HF, lately residing at Mayflower, Sticklepatth, Oakhampton, Devon and 42 Oak Treet Pk, Sticklepath, Oakhampton, Devon, EX20 2NB. Court-WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—6027 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

POWER, Paul, unemployed of 28 Wellington Place, Newtown, Chester CH1 3HJ lately carrying on business as Park View Stores, Bradley, Wrexham, Clwyd. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—36 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

POWERS, Raymond, occupation unknown, of 9 Acorn Way, Forest Hill, London, SE23 2XG. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2003. No. of Matter—22 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2055)

PROCTOR, Stuart David, salesman, of 39 Springwood Close, Walton Park, Preston, Lancashire, PR5 4AF. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th December 2002. No. of Matter—187 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

RAHMAN, Hafijur, of 114 Pevensey Road, Forest Gate, London E7 0AH unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—1666 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

RAHMAN, Rowshon Ara Begum, of 10 Harewood Avenue Broadway Barnsley South Yorkshire S70 6QE occupation unknown lately a Restaurateur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 2002. No. of Matter—9851 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2117)

RAMAGE, Heather Lynn, Housewife, residing at The Fiat Mockbeggars Hall, Papermill Lane, Claydon in the county of Suffolk and lately residing at 27 Blenheim Drive, Wattisham, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter-55 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

RIKTORAS, Dimitrios, driver, of High Bank, Eastgate South, Driffield YO25 6LW and lately residing at 11 Kings Mill Road, Driffield YO25 6TT both in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—19 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2070)

ROBERTS, Judith, of 82 Woodfiled Avenue, Flint, CH6 5JQ, unemployed and lately carrying on business as The Queens Head, Coast Road, Greenfield, Flintshire, Public House. Court—RHYL. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—18 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2053)

ROGERS, Kathryn Ann, a Housewife, Residing at 30 Greenhills, Harlow, Essex, lately residing at 43 Whitewaits, Harlow, Essex, formerly residing at 6 Altham Grove, Harlow, Essex and previously residing at 44 Sharpcroft, Harlow, Essex. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—46 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2109)

ROOKE, Mary Elizabeth Kathleen, unemployed, residing at 8 Deanery Gardens, Bocking, Braintree, Essex and lately residing at 35 Twelve Acres, Braintree, Essex, CM7 3RY. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—61 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

RUSHTON, Colin J, (retired), of 24 Moorlands View, Bradeley, Stoke on Trent, Staffs, ST6 7NG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—64 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

SALM, Umran, currently a Taxi Driver of 20 Kettering Road, Levenshulme, Greater Manchester M19 3FN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2002. No. of Matter—9278 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street,

(2090)

Manchester, M1 3HY.

SAVAGE, Kerry, also known as Kerry Turner, a housewife residing at 43 Church Road, Kelvedon, Colchester, Essex, CO5 9JH and lately residing at 79 Grooms Lane, Silverend, Essex and previously residing at 27 School Road, Silverend Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—60 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2073)

SEARGEANT, Andrew David, driver of 66 Broad Street, Bristol, BS37 6AG. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—84 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SEATON, Neal, 16 Burnaby Road, Coventry CV6 4BB trading at 3 Holbrooks Lane, Holbrooks, Coventry CV6 4AB. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st October 2002. No. of Matter—249 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SHERIFF, David Jeremy, of 40 Basque Court, Garter Way, Rotherhithe, London, SE16 6XD a Registrered Osteopath. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2003. No. of Matter—1529 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

SHORNEY, Barbara Ellen, residing at 86 Wedlands, Taunton, a housewife. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2022)

SIMPSON-SMITH, John Victor, occupation unknown of 87 Southern Cross, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 6JA lately trading at 126 High Bank Road, Winshill, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire, DE15 1HU as a Consultant & Property Developer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2002. No. of Matter—9825 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2136)

SKIDMORE, John Arthur, unemployed 36 Hereford Road Monmouth NP25 3HJ lately Residing at The Prince of Wales Walford Road Ross-On-Wye HR9 5AP and lately Carrying On Business as The Prince of Wales Pub. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2036)

SMITH, Peter Matthew, motor vehicle technician, of 83 Whalley Road, Altham West, Accrington, Lancashire, BB5 5DH. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2114)

STILL, Andrew, currently a window cleaner, of 746 Harvey Road, Alvaston, Derby, City of Derby, DE24 OEG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th December 2002. No. of Matter—9830 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF. (2086)

SWABY, Janet Adassa, formerly Pryce, of 125 Hunter Drive, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK2 3NG, occupation unknown. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—177 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2095)

TAMS, Kelly Elizabeth, also known as Kelly Elizabeth Ingamells, Office Worker of 25 Kirklands, Newmill, Holmfirth West Yorkshire, HD9 1LQ. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2003. No. of Matter-20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1

THOMPSON, Peter, - Mechanic Of 6 Wrightson Street, Norton, Stockton on Tees, TS20 1AU. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—24th February 2003. No. of Matter—61 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6OT.

TOMKINSON, Nigel, currently a Television and Video Repairer of 131 Market Street Crewe Cheshire CW1 2ND lately of 143 Middlewich Street Crewe Cheshire CW1 4DH. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-13th December 2002. No. of Matter—9798 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

TOOLE, Kim, of 16 Bebles Road, Ormskirk, Lancashire, L39 4SZ (General Assistant). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-26th February 2003. No. of Matter—115 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

TUTTY, Wendy, also known as Wendy Moore Housewife, of 326A Seaside, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 7RH, and lately residing at 53 The Rising, Langney, Eastbourne, and 19 Kirkstall Close, Eastbourne, and 26 The Crossways, Stone Cross. Court—EASTBOURNE. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—23 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

WATTS, Donna Valerie, residing at 77 Wyndham Road, Bridgwater, unemployed. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st February 2003. No. of Matter—34 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

WEBB, Berina Elize, currently residing at 20 Bywood, Hanworth, Bracknell, Berkshire. currently employed as an Administrator. Court— READING. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—71 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

WEBB, Richard John, currently residing at 100 Nuthurst, Crown Wood, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 0UW. currently employed as an Electrical Engineer. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—70 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

WEEDAL, Ian, - occupation unknown of 129 High Street, Carrville, County Durham, DHI 1BQ trading at an unknown Address as an unknown Occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—9298 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17

WHITEMAN, Margaret, occupation unknown, of 214 Hillbury Road, Warlingham, Surrey CR6 9TF. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—525 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

WILKINSON, Justin, 29 Bicklington Lodge Estate, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 2LH. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2002. No. of Matter-107 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

WILSON, John, of 6a Highfield Green, Epping, Essex, CM16 5HB, occupation unknown lately a Sales Consultant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter-9794 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

WINN, Tony James, of 23 Portmeadow Walk Abbeywood London Se2 9UL currently a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th December 2002. No. of Matter—9782 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th February 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

WOODS, Jane, previously Angela Jayne Roantree, Angela Jayne Miles, Angela Jayne Cooper currently residing at 73 Bedhampton Way, Havant, Hampshire PO9 2DL. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—27th November 2002. No. of Matter—268 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th November 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83. 85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2119)

# **Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)**

ROBERTS, Mark Andrew and Gerrard Michael, Mark Andrew Roberts and Gerrard Michael Roberts both of 175 Brownmoor Lane, Crosby, Liverpool, Merseyside, L23 9SF. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2003. No. of Matter—106 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th February 2003. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (208)

# Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ALDRED, Kevin John, receptionist, of 71 Hollinsbridge Street, Blackburn, lately of 15A Higher Lawrence Street, Darwen, formerly of  $5\,Templeton\,Close,\,Darwen,\,previously\,of\,10\,Roman\,Road,\,Blackburn,\\$ BB2 3EZ, formerly of and trading as Aldred Commercial Enterprises Services, at 15 Earnsdale Road, Darwen, BB3 1QT and previously of and trading in the same style and manner at 89 Avallon Way, Darwen, BB3 3JZ, all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—14 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Kevin John Aldred, current occupation unknown, currently residing at 5 Templeton Close, Darwen, Lancashire, BB2 3EZ, current trading address unknown, lately residing at 10 Roman Road, Blackburn, Lancashire, BB2 3EZ, lately trading at 15 Earnsdale Road, Darwen, Lancashire, BB3 1QT, lately trading as Aldred Commercial Enterprise Services. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BRADFORD, Alan Graham, a Salesman of 46 Eastern Road lately of Langern Cottage, 32 Summerhill Lane and formerly Carrying On Business as Suncura Blinds as a Retailer of Blinds at 77 New England Road All In Haywards Heath, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—743 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alan Bradford occupation unknown 46 Eastern Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3NN Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

CRABTREE, Carole, Carole Catherine Crabtree, unemployed, of 4 Hancock Street, Blackburn, BB2 2LY, formerly residing at The Duke of Wellington, Abbey Street, Accrington, previously trading and residing at The Fleece Inn, Penny Street, Blackburn, and previously residing at 52 Scotland Bank Terrace, Blackburn, all in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Carole Crabtree, unemployed, of 4 Hancock Street, BB2 2LY, formerly residing at The Fleece Inn, Scotland Bank Terrace, both in Blackburn, Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

LIGHTFOOT, Noel Scott, of and trading at 122 Cumberland Street Latchford Warrington Cheshire WA4 1EY as a roofing contractor under the style Nl Roofing. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Noel Scott Lightfoot of and trading at 122 Cumberland Street Latchford Warrington Cheshire WA4 1EY as an unknown occupation as Noel Scott Lightfoot Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2049)

LINDSAY, Robert Hendry, James Robert Hendry Lindsay, an Antique Restorer, of 8 Titan Business Estate, Finch Street, London SE8 5OA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—4307 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Hendry Lindsay occupation unknown of 8 Titan Business Estate Finch Street London SE8 5OA Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2005)

MEALEY, Barry, unemployed, lately a company director of 8 Tufted Close, Black Notley, Braintree, Essex, CM7 8YE previously carrying on business as a piling and foundation contractor under the style Capital Rig Hire from the aforementioned address. Court—CHELMSFORD. No. of Matter—111 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th June 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Barry Mealey, a Manager/Consultant of 8 Tufted Close, Black Notley, Braintree, Essex, CM7 8YE and lately a company director. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2121)

NORTON, Ivor William, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Ivor W Norton) a part-time Shop Assistant of 11 Back High Street, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 5JT lately of and trading at 18 Harewell Close, Glasshouses, Harrogate HG3 5UA and also trading at P O Box 3, Pateley Bridge at both under the style of Ivor Norton Associates as an Information Technology Recruitment Consultant previously trading in partnership with another under the style of Ivor Norton Associates from 18 Harewell Close and P O Box 3 aforesaid. Court—HARROGATE. No. of Matter—7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ivor W Norton of 18 Harewell Close, Glasshouses, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 5DY trading at P O Box 3, Pateley Bridge, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG3 5UA as a Recruitment Consultant trading as Ivor Norton Associates Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.

ORREY, Allan Edward, unemployed of 6 Forest Road, Mile End, Coleford, GL16 7QH and lately residing at 84 Tufthorn Avenue, Coleford and lately carrying on business under the style of Allan Orrey Coldstores from Unit 3, Valley Road Industrial Estate, Cinderford as a coldstore installer all in Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—184 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Allan Edward Orrey, Uemployed of 6 Forest Road, Mile End, Coleford, GL16 7QH and lately residing at 84 Tufthorn Avenue, Coleford and lately carrying on business under the style of Aoc Coldstores from Unit 3, Valley Road Industrial Estate, Cinderford as a coldstore all in Gloucestershire Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2066)

PHILLIPS, David Arthur James, unemployed of 16 Heol Hafod, Cardigan, Ceredigion SA43 1DT and lately trading as "G S News" 43 Pendre, Cardigan, Ceredigion SA43 1JS as Newsagents. Court—CARMARTHEN. No. of Matter—48 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st October 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr D Phillips and whose residential address is 16 Heol Hafod, Cardigan SA43 1DT, and whose occupation is unknown. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2132)

WRIGHT, Tina Maria, Also Known as Tina Maria Mears, unemployed of 27 Stonery Close, Portslade, Brighton, East Sussex BN41 2TD, lately of 49 Fallowfield Crescent, Hove, East Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—6 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Tina Maria Wright (Unemployed) 27 Stonery Close, Portslade, Brighton, East Sussex. BN41 2TD lately Residing at 49 Fallowfield Crescent, Hove, East Sussex Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2019)

#### **Notices to Creditors**

#### GARETH HALLOWS

Formerly in Partnership, of 34 High Street, Connah's Quay, Flintshire CH5 4DA (Bankruptcy Order 1 July 2002).

I, Matthew Douglas Hardy, of Poppleton & Appleby, Hartley Business Centre, 272-284 Monkmoor Road, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY2 5ST, Trustee in Bankruptcy in the above, hereby invite any Creditor with a claim against the above-named Debtor to submit their claim to me, in writing, within 28 days of the date of this notice.

M D Hardy, Trustee (300)

#### **Notice of Intended Dividends**

#### JULIAN PHILIP RICKMAN

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—19 March 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Neil Henry, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

(883)

N Henry, Trustee 24 February 2003.

#### **Notice of Dividends**

In the Bristol County Court No 382 of 1998

#### SIMON TIMOTHY BAKER

A Book Binder, residing at 41 Norfolk Road, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 3BG and lately residing at 5 Ilminster, Dunster Crescent, Weston-super-Mare, North Somerset BS24 9EB.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 27 March 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 27 March 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Harris & Harris, 14 Market Place, Wells, Somerset BA5 2RE.

D G Holmes, Trustee 25 February 2003. (269) In the Milton Keynes Court Court No 120 of 1995

#### PETER JOHN BROWN

Of 19 Plowman Close, Greenleys, Milton Keynes, Buckinghamshire MK 12 6AG

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the above estate no later than 28 June 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 28 March 2003, to send their proofs to T Smith, of SmithAston, The Royal, 25 Bank Plain, Norwich NR2 4SF, Trustee of the estate, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. Creditors who have not proved their debts by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

T Smith, Trustee

25 February 2003. (248)

In the Bournemouth County Court No 52 of 2002

#### MATHEW STUART HEARSUM

Unemployed, of 34A Gerald Road, Charminster, Bournemouth, Dorset BH3 71Z.

A First and/or Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 24 March 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 18 March 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Gilderthorp & Partners, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

R S Gilderthorp, Trustee

25 February 2003. (262)

In the Derby County Court No 205 of 1998

#### L A KIRKLAND

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I hereby give notice that I intend to pay a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt. All Creditors who have not yet proved their debt should do so before 21 March 2003. It is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving. Failure to prove your debt will exclude you from this Dividend. Proofs should be sent to A J Crooks, of Baker Tilly, Friars Courtyard, 30 Princes Street, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 1RJ.

A J Crooks, Trustee

24 February 2003. (246)

In the Blackpool County Court No 194 of 2001

#### JEREMY JOHN NOAD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to preferential and non-preferential Creditors herein, within a period of 4 months from 26 March 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 26 March 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at DTE, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF.

J M Titley, Trustee

24 February 2003. (197)

In the Plymouth County Court No 191 of 1999

#### PHILIP STANLEY ROBERT TUCKER

Of Royston Farmhouse, Treligga, Delabole, North Cornwall and carrying on business as a Delivery Driver and lately carrying on business as the Proprietor of an Antiques Shop under the style "St Juliet Antiques", from Kings Hill Indsutrial Estate, Bude, North Cornwall.

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 4 April 2003. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 4 April 2003 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Grant Thornton, 43 Queen Sqaure, Bristol BS1 4QR.

N Morrison, Trustee

22 February 2003. (247)

# **Companies Regulation**



# Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

HSBC PRIVATE EQUITY LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, HSBC Private Equity Limited ("the Company") hereby gives notice that, by written Resolution of the Company dated 27 January 2003, pursuant to section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, the Company has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of purchasing, in aggregate, 24,850,000 of its own Ordinary Shares of £1 each. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £24,850,000. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office, Vintners Place, 68 Upper Thames Street, London EC4A 3BJ. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time up to and including 3 March 2003, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment. (263)

#### KEEPSAFE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, that:

- 1. the above-named Company ("the Company") has approved a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase:
- 2. the amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £22,038;
- 3. the date of the written Resolution for payment out of capital is 24 February 2003;
- 4. the Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office at 190 Strand, London WC2R 1JN: and
- 5. any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following the date of the Resolution for payment out of capital, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

M Smyth, Secretary, for Lawgram Secretaries Limited (

#### **Notice of Disclaimer**

CHARTERHEATH SECURITIES LIMITED

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Charterheath Securities Limited (No 1407593) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 6 April 1993, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in that part of the freehold property registered at Birkenhead (Old Market) District Land Registry, under Title Number MS189211, and situated at 86 Forest Road, Southport, as the same is shown coloured red on the plan, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 4 July 2002. For the avoidance of doubt the part to be disclaimed excludes the property at 88 Forest Road.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

24 February 2003.

(1006)

#### DAVIES BROS (BUILDERS) LIMITED

# NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Davies Bros (Builders) Limited (No 00899369) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 27 June 1991, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated on the south-east side of Chillerton High Street, Gatcombe, Isle of Wight, as the same is registered at Tunbridge Wells District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number IW1643, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 16 April 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

19 February 2003. (1005)

# **Company Documents**

# THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that, in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
IC125	Investec Funds Series II	Instrument of	26.02.03
IC014	Nu Investment Funds ICVC	Incorporation Instrument of Incorporation	26.02.03

(1002)

# THE OPEN-ENDED INVESTMENT COMPANIES REGULATIONS 2001

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to regulation 78 of The Open-Ended Investment Companies Regulations 2001, that, in respect of the undermentioned Company, documents of the following description were received by the FSA on the date indicated.

Company	Company Name	Document	Date of
Number		Type	Receipt
IC012	Morgan Stanley No Load Fund	Instrument of Incorporation	26.02.03

(1003)

#### O'CONNELL & YARDLEY

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Larry Dennis O'Connell, Keith O'Connell and Terence Anthony Yardley carrying on business as Engravers at 5 Mill Street, London W1, under the style or firm name of O'Connell & Yardley, has been dissolved by mutual consent as from 26 July 2002, so far as concerns Larry Dennis O'Connell and Terence Anthony Yardley who retired from the firm. All debts due and owing by the said former firm will be received and paid by Keith O'Connell who will continue to carry on the said business as a Sole Trade under the style or firm name of O'Connell & Yardley.

L D O'Connell, K O'Connell and T A Yardlev

5 February 2003. (268)

#### THE ROYAL BINGO CLUB

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership heretofore subsisting between Ian Michael Kenny and Albert Edward Mason carrying on business as a Bingo Club at King Street, Dawley, Telford, Shropshire, under the style or firm of The Royal Bingo Club, has been dissolved as from 3 February 2003, so far as it concerns the said Albert Edward Mason who retires from the said firm. All debts due to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Ian Michael Kenny who will continue to carry on the said business as Sole Proprietor under the style or firm of The Royal Bingo Club.

Gwynnes Solicitors, 21 High Street, Newport, Shropshire TF10 7AT, acting on behalf of Ian Michael Kenny and Albert Edward Mason, of King Street, Dawley, Telford, Shropshire.

11 February 2003. (301)

# **Statement by General Partner**

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, on 31 January 2003, The Wanske Family Trust transferred to PIC Holdings Limited the entirety of its interest in PRICOA Private Capital Partners II (Co-Investment) LP (the "Partnership"), a Limited Partnership registered in England with number LP7654 and that, with effect from 31 January 2003, The Wanske Family Trust became a Limited Partner in the Partnership and PIC Holdings Limited ceased to be a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of PRICOA Capital Management Limited in its capacity as Manager of PRICOA Private Capital Partners II (Co-Investment) LP. (174)

# **Partnerships**



# **Dissolution of Partnership**

ASK ME (WOKING)

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Mark Roy Tiller and Mary Ellen Whiting carrying on business as a Retail Hardware Store under the firm name Ask Me (Woking), of 29 Dartmouth Avenue, Sheerwater, Woking, Surrey GU21 5PE, has been dissolved as from 31 August 2002. All debts to and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid by Mark Roy Tiller who will continue to carry on the said business as a Sole Trader under the name Ask Me (Woking).

M R Tiller and M E Whiting

20 February 2003.

(267)

# **Personal Legal**



## **Deceased Estates**

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ADLAM, Peter Frederick	65 Essex Square, Harnham, Salisbury SP2 8JA. Facilities Manager. 24 January 2003.	Lemon Line, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury SP1 2QE. (Stepanie Margaret Dawson and Elizabeth Brodrick-Barker.)	4 May 2003	(005)
AGRELL, Joyce Eileen	33 Homewood House, Milford Road, Pennington, Lymington, Hampshire. Widow. 2 February 2003.	Abrams Collyer, Twynham House, 64 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9AL. (David John Agrell.)	4 May 2003	(020)
ASH, Maurice Anthony	Sharpham House, Ashprington, Totnes, Devon. 27 January 2003.	Wilsons, Steynings House, Fisherton Street, Salisbury SP2 7RJ. (Kathryn Dorothy Caddy and James Anthony Trafford.)	4 June 2003	(015)
BAILLON, Richard Obré	Orchard House, Golf Lane, Church Brampton, Northampton. Brewery Manager Director (Retired). 3 February 2003.	Hewitson Becke + Shawe, 7 Spencer Parade, Northampton NN1 5AB. (John Alfred White and Simon George Schanschieff.)	17 May 2003	(828)
BALDWIN, Gerald Michael	Mill Lane Nursery, Wreningham, Norwich, Norfolk. 19 April 2002.	Greenland Houchen Solicitors, 38 Prince of Wales Road, Norwich NR1 1HZ. (Mr J N Lightbown and Mr C E Heywood.)	17 May 2003	(810)
BANKS, Stewart	6 Kerdane, Orchard Park Estate, Hull HU6 9EB, formerly of 20 Briarfield Road, National Avenue, Hull HU5 4HX. 23 June 2002.	Graham & Rosen, 8 Parliament Street, Hull HU1 2BB, Solicitors. (Ref PRE/ 051712.) (Angela Banks and Colin James Thompson.)	4 May 2003	(001)
BATEMAN, Ralph	174 Kings Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5JG. Retailer (Retired). 26 December 2002.	Barber Titleys, 6 North Park Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5PA. (David Robey and Judith Mary Long.)	17 May 2003	(840)
BATTY, Gladys Lucy	Norbury Hall, 55 Craignish Avenue, Norbury, London SW16 4RW. Civil Servant (Retired). 3 February 2002.	Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. Solicitors. (Ref GJM.) (Maureen Patricia Wilson.)	9 May 2003	(272)
BEATY, Gladys	Rangemore Nursing Home, Chester Road, Millington, Altrincham, Cheshire. Spinster. 25 December 2002.	George Davies Solicitors, Fountain Court, 68 Fountain Street, Manchester M2 2FB. (Stephen John McCann.)	10 May 2003	(033)
BELL, Donald	1 Rose Cottage, Dacre, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 0HJ. Agricultural Contractor (Retired). 18 October 2002.	Lynn Emery, Arnison & Co., 1 St Andrew's Place, Penrith, Cumbria CA11 7AW. (Ian Geoffrey Bell, Robert Malcolm Bell and Charles Robert Arnison.)	17 May 2003	(817)
BINNINGTON, Eva Mary Beryl	Amersham House, 454 Babbacombe Road, Torquay, Devon, formerly of 6 Burridge Avenue, Chelston, Torquay, Devon. Nanny (Retired). 29 December 2002.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. Solicitors. (Robert Anthony Letcher and Vera Frances Cornish.)	4 May 2003	(029)
BITHELL, John Stuart	Woodland Court Nursing Home, 56 Marldon Road, Torquay, Devon. General Labourer (Retired). 6 February 2003.	Eastleys, The Manor Office, Victoria Street, Paignton, Devon TQ4 5DW. Solicitors. (John Hopkins.)	4 May 2003	(028)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BOARDMAN, Mary	21 Heathway, Shirley, Croydon, Surrey. 11 October 2001.	Lloyd and Co, Royex House, Aldermanbury Square, London EC2V 7HR. Solicitors. (Ronald Boardman and Philip Bartlet.)	4 May 2003	(014)
BONESS, William George	3 Grange Avenue, Reading, Berkshire RG6 1DJ. Railway Porter (Retired). 25 November 2002.	Mercers, 50A Bell Street, Henley-on- Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2BG. Solicitors. (Jessica Eleanor Avery and James William Boness.)	17 May 2003	(824)
BRAUND, Sarah Cecelia	5 Dunvegan Avenue, Danesmoor, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. 26 January 2003.	Middleton & Upsall, 94 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 9BG. Solicitors.	17 May 2003	(816)
BRISCOE, Robert Stirling	The Skep, Cargate Terrace, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 3EL. Company Director, Building Company (Retired). 2 February 2003.	Lloyds TSB Bank plc, Private Banking and Financial Services, Estates Office, 20-26 St John's Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR	17 May 2003	(801)
BRYAN, Kathleen Ellen Mary	Castle View Rest Home, 8 Castle Road, Salisbury SP1 3SF, formerly of 13 The Cloisters, London Road, Amesbury, Salisbury SP4 7JX. Widow. 12 January 2003.	Lemon Line, 86 Crane Street, Salisbury SP1 2QE. (Stephanie Margaret Dawson and Elizabeth Brodrick-Barker.)	4 May 2003	(012)
CAMMIDGE, Harry	5 Willow Crescent, Clifford, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS23 6JX. Brewery Worker. 6 January 2003.	Bywaters Topham Phillips Solicitors, 28A Market Place, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6NE. (Brenda Webster, Elen Morrall and Brian Catton.)	5 May 2003	(026)
COBB, William Thomas	23 Llwyn Fields, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 1HG. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 1 February 2003.	Longueville Gittins Solicitors, 39-41 Church Street, Oswestry, Shropshire SY11 2SZ. (Alan Frederick Johnson and Ernest William Davies.)	17 May 2003	(831)
CULLEY, Elly Lilly	21 Luckett Way, Calne, Wiltshire SN11 9BA. 16 November 2002.	C E J Hayward, W T Chesterman & Sons, 2 Belmont, Bath BA1 5DT. (Anthony Clarke and Charles Hayward.)	17 May 2003	(838)
DARCHE, Mary Ellen	Mountbatten Nursing Home, 82 Trull Road, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4QW. Housewife. 12 February 2003.	Michelmores, 18 Cathedral Yard, Exeter EX1 1HE. Solicitors. (Anne Patricia Dunning and Geoffrey William Tucker.)	1 May 2003	(814)
DARLEY, Dolores Nancy	Glenmoor, Threeburrows, Blackwater, Truro, Cornwall TR4 9HU. Widow. 1 February 2003.	Davies Partnership, 6 Vicarage Road, St Agnes, Cornwall TR5 0TJ.	9 May 2003	(013)
DARTNELL, Charles Edward Robert	19 Spenser Close, Warsash, Southampton SO31 9GR. Motor Engineer (Retired). 6 February 2003.	Glanvilles, 131 London Road, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 7SJ. (Ref Sjs/24589-5.) (Peter Kenneth Latham and James Gordon Melrose.)	7 May 2003	(008)
DUKE, Robert Oswald Westrope	9 Ventress Close, Cambridge. Joiner (Retired). 8 February 2003.	Hewitson Becke + Shaw, Shakespeare House, 42 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EP. (David Gilbert Bradley and David Richard Sabberton.)	17 May 2003	(806)
EDWARDS, Eric	44 Toll Bar Road, Castleford, West Yorkshire. 19 January 2003.	Maurice Smiths, Bradley Street, Castleford, West Yorkshire WF10 1HP.	4 May 2003	(009)
EGAN, Edwina Euteneuer	<ul><li>9 Rowan Avenue, Urmston, Manchester.</li><li>Occupational Health Sister.</li><li>20 September 2002.</li></ul>	Forshaws, 16 Walton Road, Stockton Heath, Warrington WA4 6NL. (John Meadows and Norma Meadows.)	17 May 2003	(819)
ELLRICH, Peter Francis Edward	Castle Farm House, Castle Farm Lane, Wickham, Hampshire PO17 5DL. 9 January 2003.	Charles Russell, Buryfields House, Buryfields, Guildford, Surrey GU2 4AZ. Solicitors. (Paul Anthony Critchley.)	17 May 2003	(804)
FINCH, Cyril Mark	15 & 17 Yealand Road, Yealand Conyers, Carnforth, Lancashire LA5 9SG. Antique Dealer. 23 October 2002.	Whiteside & Knowles, 5-7 Skipton Street, Morecambe LA4 4AW. Solicitors. (Isobel Finch.)	30 April 2003	(842)
FLEAR, Shirley Mary	41 Dorothy Avenue, Sandiacre, Nottingham NG10 5LM. Retired. 27 December 2002.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	4 May 2003	(832)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GIFFIN, May Ann	26 Middle Drive, Rednal, Birmingham B45 8AJ. Housewife, 18 January 2003.	Brevitts, 5 Oak Tree Lane, Selly Oak, Birmingham B29 6JE. Solicitors. (Malcolm George Giffin and Ann Patricia Giffin.)	4 May 2003	(024)
GREENBERG, Marcus David, (also known as David Mark Green and David Green)	81 Sheringham, Queensmead, St John's Wood Park, London NW8 6RB. Whisky Broker (Retired). 16 October 2002.	Louisa Calligas, DFM Beckman, 33 Welbeck Street, London W1G 8LX. Solicitors. (Thomas Ferguson and Jituh Shah.)	4 May 2003	(002)
HAIDASH, Joseph	47 Queens Drive, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 8RD. 26 September 2002.	Davis Blank Furniss, 10 Elison Street, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 8BZ. (Nicholas Karl Woloznuik and Fred Bennett.)	17 May 2003	(802)
HEWISH, Freda May	22 Chatham Court, Station Road, Warminster, Wiltshire. 7 January 2003.	Middleton & Upsall Solicitors, 94 East Street, Warminster, Wiltshire BA12 9BG.	17 May 2003	(812)
HEWSON, Thomas Johnston	Bereweeke Court Nursing Home, Bereweeke Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO22 6AN, formerly of 3 Lantern Court, 90 Christchurch Road, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9TR. Naval Officer (Retired). 15 February 2003.	Risdon Hosegood, 18 Fore Street, Williton, Taunton, Somerset TA4 4QD. Solicitors. (Richard Johnston Calderwood and James Peter Sunderland.)	8 May 2003	(035)
HOARE, Gladys Lydia	Brookfield Residential Home, 7-9 Hayes Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1TX. Widow. 25 January 2003.	Sparling Benham & Brough, 3 West Stockwell Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HQ. (Martyn Ralph Carr.)	17 May 2003	(825)
HUMBERSTON, Daphne Joyce	68 Pickhurst Rise, West Wickham, Kent BR4 0AD. 9 February 2003.	Leigh Williams, 73 Station Road, West Wickham, Kent BR4 0GA. (Ref CFG/HUM0026-1.)	5 May 2003	(023)
HUTCHINSON, Brenda Gladys	Milford House Nursing Home, Milford Mill Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1NJ. 9 December 2002.	Wilsons, Steynings House, Fisherton Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7RJ. (Ian Francis Courtney Hutchinson and Mark Edward Hatt-Cook.)	4 May 2003	(027)
JAQUES, Margaret Helen	Woodfield Nursing Home, Coxhill, Narberth, Pembrokeshire. Widow. 3 February 2003.	Lodders, Number Ten, Elm Court, Arden Street, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire CV37 6PA.	17 May 2003	(002)
KEATES, Dorothea Elsa	6 Greenlands Road, Kingsclere, Newbury, Berkshire. Widow. 15 November 2002.	Charles Lucas & Marshall, 28 Bartholomew Street, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 5EU. (Robert James Lawrence and Christopher John Ball.)	17 May 2003	(833)
KEMSLEY, Cora Jean	61 Springford Road, Lordswood, Southampton, Hampshire SO16 4HZ. Tax Officer (Retired). 21 Sepember 2002.	Abels, 6 College Place, London Road, Southampton SO15 2XL. (Julian Christopher Titt and Malcolm Alan Harper.)	12 May 2003	(003)
KINCH, George	174 Marston Avenue, Dagenham, Essex RM10 7LS. 6 September 2002.	Talfourds Solicitors, Crown House, 40 North Street, Hornchurch, Essex RM11 1EW. (Wendy Alison Langston and Peter Earl Talfourd.)	4 May 2003	(017)
LAMBERT, Margery	4 Manton Road, Hamworthy, Poole, Dorset BH15 4PL. 8 February 2003.	Jacobs and Reeves Solicitors, 153 High Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1AU. (Ref RMD/1L450/2.)	4 May 2003	(032)
LAWLER, Louis Kirby	17 Church Street, Watlington, Oxfordshire OX49 5QR. Deputy Head of BBC Monitoring (Retired). 14 December 2002.	Morgans, 7 Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1BA. Solicitors. (Eliza Lawler and John Cordner Foster.)	9 May 2003	(502)
LETHERLAND, William Howard	40 Southwell Lane, Kirkby-in-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire. 8 December 2002.	Actons, 2 King Street, Nottingham NG1 2AX. Solicitors. (Ref RLC.35566.) (Michael James Spencer.)		(004)
LITTLE, Margaret Joan	Salmonsbury House, Bourton on the Water, Gloucestershire. 30 August 2002.	Hughes Paddison, 10 Royal Crescent, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 3DA. (Douglas Ronald Little.)	17 May 2003	(813)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LOWE, Violet Georgina	10 Geddy Court, Hare Hall Lane, Gidea Park, Romford, Essex RM1 6BE. Widow. 21 December 2002.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Anne Janet Matthews and Charles Geoffrey Penfold.)	17 May 2003	(844)
MACPHERSON, John Alexander	20 Wyde Feld, Aldwick, Bognor Regis, West Sussex. Computer Company Manager (Retired). 1 January 2003	George Ide, Phillips, Belmont Lodge, Belmont Street, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 1LE. Solicitors. (Fiona Christine Macpherson and George Ide, Phillips.)	6 May 2003	(884)
MANSHIP, Pauline Dora	Grey Ferrers Nursing Home, 5 Priestley Road, Braunstone, Leicester LE3 1LF. Hosiery Cutter (Retired). 1 January 2003	Lawson-West Solicitors, 44 Long Street, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2AH. (Keith Melvyn Lawson-West.)	4 May 2003	(011)
MARTIN, James	<ul><li>2 California Road, Tuebrook, Liverpool</li><li>L13 9BE. Machine Setter.</li><li>21 December 2002.</li></ul>	Edwards Abrams Doherty, Minster House, 17-19 Paradise Street, Liverpool L1 3EU (CJB). (Anthony Klein and William Mathew Klein.)	27 May 2003	(025)
MATTEY, Rosaline Agnes	Widow. 19 October 2002.	Humphries Kirk, 1 Southbourne Grove, West Southbourne, Bournemouth BH6 3RD. (Ref RO/LJ/24313/3/1.) (Rosemary Felicity Hedger and Robin Charles Rowland.)	6 May 2003	(018)
MATTHIAS, Cyril	26 Ruthin Road, Wrexham LL13 7TU. Widower. 28 September 2002.	J Hopley Pierce & Bird, 5 King Street, Wrexham LL11 1HF. Solicitors. (Ref NB/IC/M4/3.) (Nancy Hodgins.)	4 May 2003	(030)
MAURICE-JONES, Hugh Sidney	St Francis Nursing Home, Plymbridge Road, Plympton, Plymouth. Chartered Accoutant (Retired). 20 January 2003.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (John Thomas Chapman and Gillian Phillipa Hollinshead.)	17 May 2003	(845)
MORLEY, Edith	Flat 4, 75 Chiswick High Road, Chiswick, London W4 2LS. 24 January 2003.	Penningtons, Phoenix House, 9 London Road, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 1DH. (Joan Elizabeth Patrick.)	17 May 2003	(818)
MORTON, Mabel Annie	Beauchamp House, Hatch Beauchamp, Taunton, Somerset and formerly of 1 The Pound, Moor Lane, North Curry, Taunton, Somerset. 23 January 2003.	Clarke Willmott and Clarke, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2PG. (Peter Nellist and Stuart George Thorne.)	17 May 2003	(811)
NEEDLE, Winifred Laura	103 Waddon Park Avenue, Croydon, Surrey. 17 February 2003.	ASB Law, Stoneham House, 17 Scarbrook Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1SQ. Solicitors. (Clare Mary Jeffries and Lindsey Brenda Alexander.)	17 May 2003	(807)
NEWLING, Elsie Florence	35 Downey Court, Bournemouth Road, Poole, Dorset BH14 9HY. 7 January 2003.	Jacobs and Reeves Solicitors, 153 High Street, Poole, Dorset BH15 1AU. (Ref RMD/1D249/4.)	4 May 2003	(031)
O'NEILL June Francis	2 Strand Court, South Strand, East Preston, West Sussex BN16 1TL. 22 January 2003.	FitzHugh Gates, 23-25 High Street, Shoreham by Sea, West Sussex BN43 5EE. Solicitors. (Patience Sally Mary Wharrad and Christine Frances Seager.)	6 May 2003	(010)
OWEN, Muriel	8 Phelps Place, St Clements, Oxford. 31 January 2003.	Marshall & Galpin, North Bailey House, New Inn Hall Street. Oxford OX1 2EA. (Mr D Eccleshall, Mrs J Eccleshall and Marshall & Galpin.)	17 May 2003	(805)
PEACHEY, David John	231 Gorsway, Rush Green, Romford, Essex RM7 0SB. 18 October 2002.	Morgan Cole, Buxton Court, 3 West Way, Botley, Oxford OX2 0SZ. (John David Peachey.)	17 May 2003	(815)
PEARSON, Anne	289 Nantwich Road, Crewe, Cheshire CW2 6PF. 7 January 2003.	Hall Smith Whittingham, 1 Dysart Buildings, Nantwich, Cheshire CW11 1RW. Solicitors. (Ref AC/SS/19143/19.) (Rebecca Pearson, Rachael Hilton Gough and Emma Pearson.)	4 May 2003	(007)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
PERRY, Edna May	2A Milton Grove, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6HD. 17 December 2002.	Dixon Stewart Webb, 72 Station Road, New Milton, Hampshire BH25 6LF. (Helen Anne Stewart and Andrew James Dixon.)	17 May 2003	(830)
RAFFAEL, Dorothy Kemp	Sutton Manor Nursing Home, Sutton Scotney, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 3JX. Widow. 8 November 2002.	Hunters, 9 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3ON. (Hoare Trustees, George Freeman and The Hon James Richard Martin Hogg.)	17 May 2003	(808)
RENDLE, Joan	Chatsworth Residential Home, Dormy Avenue, Mannamead, Plymouth. Retired. 17 February 2003.	Wolferstans, Deptford Chambers, 60-66 North Hill, Plymouth PL4 8EP. (John Thomas Chapman and Gillian Philippa Holfinshead.)	17 May 2003	(846)
ROBERTS, Winifred Edith	50 Orchard Avenue, Worthing, West Sussex BN13 7QB. 6 September 2002.	Woolley Bevis & Diplock, 79 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 2BB. (Brian Lewis Ellis and William Frederick Anthony Roberts.)	17 May 2003	(826)
ROBINSON, Mary Jane Bradshaw	2 Hilbre Road, Burnage, Manchester 19. 27 November 2002.	Towns Needham & Co., Kingsgate (2nd Floor), 51-53 South King Street, Manchester M2 6DE. (Samuel McCoombes.)	4 May 2003	(022)
RODGERSON, Margaret	Hallamshire Residential Home, 3 Broomhall Road, Sheffield. Spinster. 25 July 2000.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Pamela King.)	4 May 2003	(843)
ROWSELL, Gordon Stanley	Kilmar House Care Home, Higher Lux Street, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 3JU, previously of 9 Cotehele Avenue, Keyham, Plymouth, Devon. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 16 November 2002.	Caunters, Lloyds Bank Chambers, The Parade, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 6AJ. (Maureen Mary Chilcott.)	4 May 2003	(016)
RUSSELL, John	207 Coronation Avenue, Oldfield Park, Bath BA2 2JZ. Civil Servant (Admiralty) (Retired). 21 October 2002.	Mogers Solicitors, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. (Michael John Curling.)	17 May 2003	(821)
SCOTT, Dorothy Clifford	54 Elgin Road, Croydon, Surrey. 4 January 2003.	ASB Law, Stoneham House, 17 Scarbrook Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 1SQ. Solicitors. (Clare Mary Jeffries and Lindsey Brenda Alexander.)	17 May 2003	(809)
SNAPE, Asta Liv	Great Cauldham Farm, Cauldham Lane, Chapel-Le-Ferne, Folkestone, Kent CT18 7HQ. Physiotherapist (Retired). 5 January 2003.	Furley Page, 39 St Margaret's Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX. Solicitors. (Gerald Thomson Snape and Vivian Ernest Barton.)	17 May 2003	(836)
SNASHFOLD, Kenneth Walter Frederick	31 Warren Road, Reigate, Surrey RH2 0BN. Royal Marine/Warehousing. 7 February 2003.	Morrisons, Clarendon House, Clarendon Road, Redhill, Surrey RH1 1FB. (Ref JMW.) (Peter Blomfield Willows and David Crispin Kingham.)	17 May 2003	(823)
STEED, Florence	Stanmore Residential Home 2-4 Jersey Avenue, Stanmore. 5 January 2003.	Redferns, 21-23 The Bridge, Wealdstone, Harrow, Middlesex HA3 5AG. Solicitors. (Bernadette Angela Hoy.)	23 May 2003	(021)
TAY, Elizabeth Chisholm	12 Kepplestone, Staveley Road, Eastbourne East Sussex BN20 7JY. Retired. 7 July 2002.	Stephen Rimmer & Co, 28 Hyde Gardens, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4PX. (Ref MR N. MANNING.) (Nicholas Andrew Manning and Penelope Prynn Gilchrist.)	17 May 2003	(829)
TEMPLER, John Charles Horatio	21 Westgate, Chichester, West Sussex. Tea Planter (Retired). 31 December 2002.	Bolden and Youatt, 22 Churchill Parade, The Street, Rustington, West Sussex BN16 3DG. (Peter Smith and Mary Smith.)	17 May 2003	(827)
TESTOT, Elsie Edith May	8 Kelvin Avenue, Wyken, Coventry CV2 3DE. 3 February 2003.	Band Hatton, 1 Copthall House, Station Square, Coventry CV1 2FY. (Barry Patrick Shiers and Alan Raymond Testot.)	17 May 2003	(834)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
TODD, Winifred Ivy (otherwise known as Ivy Winifred Todd)	Britannia House, 7-11 Jameson Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. 20 September 2002.	Heringtons, Bank Chambers, High Street, Rye, East Sussex TN31 7JR. (David William Chivers.)	4 May 2003	(019)
VAUGHAN, Florence Alfreda	Arden House, 4-6 Cantelupe Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex. Widow. 2 February 2003.	Mayo & Perkins, 2 and 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. Solicitors. (Jacqueline Wendy Alexander.)	17 May 2003	(837)
WATSON, George William	High Floweryhirst, Roweltown, Carlisle. 7 August 2001.	Pauline L Butler, Solicitor, 15 High Street, Longtown, Carlisle, Cumbria CA6 5UA.	4 May 2003	(034)
WEBB, Vera Doreen Florence	47 Carrington Crescent, Wendover, Buckinghamshire HP22 6AN. 23 December 2002.	Kidd Rapinet, Western House, 14 Rickfords Hill, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2RX. Solicitor. (Susan Jane Handshaw.)	17 May 2003	(841)
WELLS, Frederick Stanley	307 Tolladine Road, Worcester WR34 9BB. General Handyman (Retired). 1 February 2003.	Parkinson Wright, Haswell House, St Nicholas Street, Worcester WR1 1UN. (Victor Roy Wells.)	17 May 2003	(839)
WESKETT, Stanley Lewis	Northleach Court Community Care Centre, High Street, Northleach. Ancillary Worker for Ministry of Defence (Retired). 8 January 2003.	Sewell Mullings & Logie, 7 Dollar Street, Cirencester GL7 2AS. (Richard Randolph Mullings and Davinia Naome Bailey.)	17 May 2003	(822)
WILKINSON, Alice Ethel	Cornmill, Garstang, Preston, Lancashire PR3 1RA. 14 December 2002.	Philip Worrall & Co., 1-2 Church Row Chambers, Longton, Preston, Lancashire PR4 5PN. Solicitors. (Evelyn Jarvis.)	17 May 2003	(835)
WILSON, Theresa Electra	47 Larkhill Rise, London SW4. Clerk (Retired). 16 November 2002.	Cowles, 1433a London Road, Norbury, London SW16 4AF. (Bruce Cowles, Roderick Anthony Cowles and Judith Anne Thompson.)	4 May 2003	(803)
WOJTKOWIAK, Stephan	21 Salisbury Grove, Armley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS12 2AS. Engineer (Retired). 12 January 2003.	Walker Morris, Kings Court, 12 King Street, Leeds LS1 2HL. Solicitor. (Ref RRW.) (Fred Jewitt.)	4 May 2003	(006)

# <sup>The</sup> London Gazette

#### AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001

			Juz	CCC
			runkis er ef (Af	industrial (AF
1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp. (Amendment) Regulations 1967]		25 00	2 <b>9</b> 3F
	(3 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
2	Winding up Patition [Pursoant to the Insorgney Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Patherships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspirent	30.00	35.20
3	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Whiding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the insorrency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resent Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	inmpany raici	65.00	76 31
4	Motice to Greditors and Final and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Porspert to the Insolvency Act 1996 and the Insolvency Rules (988) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single of -10 Related Unimpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at trotte the single of -10 Related Primpanies will be charged at the -10 Related Primpanies will be -10 Related Primpanies will be -10 Related Primpanies will be -10 Re		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holides	,	30,00	36.20
В	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
7	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
В	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
5	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
10	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 <b>00</b>	76.34
'1	Insurance Company Notices  Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuary to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 5, Section 555 (5)]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76 3
13	Matices (wider the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates) [Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]		40.00	47.00
14	Deputy (Jeutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Arti 1980]		26.00	29.36
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solering aing Marriages]		30.00	36.2
1Ê	Partnership Modees [Pursuantife the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65. <b>0</b> 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecont	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	All other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Adde onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hato Paga Bata	165.00 320 00	193.80 376.00
20	Proofing - per nonce (Copy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	rion cate)	20.00	35.26
21	Late Advantisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		30.00	35.26
22 23	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication  Voucher copy (with his posted on day of publication) (post free)	pre payment	30.00 1.5 <b>6</b>	35.26

All Notines and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous. It ursday! Notices and Advertisemente received after they time will be inserted it circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawats and afterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

# Fact or Fiction?

# benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order **Parliamentary and Statutory Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



# Inside the Civil Service











# Authoritative and up-to-date information on **Government and Senior Civil Servants**

#### Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online - structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

#### **Contacts for:**

- ★ Ministers and Departments for **UK Parliaments and Assemblies**
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- \* Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

## To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

# The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

# New Law Tracker



### **Including Daily UK & European Press Releases**

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

**Monday** – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

**Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker.** A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

**Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker.** A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

**Thursday** – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

**Friday – Government Tracker.** All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

**International Affairs** covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

**Trade, Industry & Energy** provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

**Transport & Environment** encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

**Defence, Science & Technology** includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

#### Home Affairs

#### Crime

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0336)

The Proceeds Of Crime Act 2002 (Exemptions From Civil Recovery) Order 2003

Issued: 27.02.2003. Made: 20.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 24.02.2003 In Accord. With Art. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030336.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0335)

The Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (Disclosure of Information) Order 2003 Issued: 27.02.2003. Made: 20.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 24.02.2003 In Accord. with Art. 1.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030335.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0334)

The Proceeds of Crime Act 2002 (Investigations in England, Wales and Northern Ireland: Code of Practice) Order 2003

Issued: 27.02.2003. Made: 20.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 24.02.2003 In Accord. With Art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030334.htm

#### **Elections**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0322)

The District Of Rutland (Electoral Changes) Order 2003 Issued: 21.02.2003. Made: 10.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 01.05.2003, In Accord. With Art. 1 (2).

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030322.htm

#### Government

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

HM Treasury – ALLSOPP Review: Statistical Requirements For Monetary And Wider Economic Policymaking http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Cabinet Office – Latest Civil Service Numbers Published http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Cabinet Office – New Senior Civil Service Diversity Data http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Immigration & Nationality**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Home Office – Tackling Abuse Of The Asylum System http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Police

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Metropolitan Police Authority – Scrutiny On MPS & MPA Contribution To Crime And Disorder Reduction Partnerships http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Public

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Home Office – Government Announces New Measures To Improve The Criminal Records Bureau http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

HM Treasury – Bank Of England Appointments http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# International Affairs

#### **European Policy**

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission Hungary's Campaign For Accession Kicks Off Presentation Of EU Flags To Hungary's Mayors Budapest, 27 February 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Commission Presents The State Of Play Of ITER Project http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Commission Adopts New Regulation Exempting Certain Agreements In Insurance Sector

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Foreign Policy**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

FCO - British Missions In Yemen To Close To The Public http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

FCO - Closure Of Bidadari Cemetery In Singapore http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

FCO - Macshane Sets Off On The Next Stage Of UK-Wide Tour http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission A Common Past, A Future Together Hungarian Parliament Budapest, 27 February 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Sri Lanka: European Commission Funding Plans 2003-2005 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0323)

The Antarctic (Amendment) Regulations 2003

Issued: 25.02.2003. Made: 17.02.2003. Laid: 18.02.2003. Coming Into

Force: 11.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030323.htm

# Trade, Industry & Energy

#### **Business**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DTI - New Figures Show Increase In Business Survival Rates In Every **UK** Region

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Competition

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DTI - Merger Clearances

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Commission Approves Acquisition Of Pharmacia By Pfizer Subject To

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Consumer Issues**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Competition Commission - Extended Warranties Monopoly Inquiry http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Latest Commission Report On Car Prices In The European Union http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Electronic Commerce**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0330)

The Electronic Communications (Market Analysis) Regulations 2003 Issued: 26.02.2003. Made: 19.02.2003. Laid: 20.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 24.02.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030330.htm

#### Finance & Banking

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Financial Services Authority - FSA Fines MLP Private Finance Plc £100,000 For Regulatory http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department For Work And Pensions - Levies On Private Pension Schemes

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0047)

The Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (Exemption) (Amendment) Order 2003

Issued: 27.02.2003. Made: 14.01.2003. Laid: 14.01.2003. Coming Into Force: 01.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030047.htm

# Social Policy

#### **Education**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department For Work And Pensions – Jobcentre Plus Delivered Government Supported Work-Based Learning For Adults http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DFES – Widening Opportunities For Young Volunteers - Lewis http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DFES - Tackling Truancy, Tackling Underachievement, Tackling Crime-Lewis

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0348)

The School Governance (Constitution) (England) Regulations 2003 Issued: 27.02.2003. Made: 18.02.2003. Laid: 27.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 20.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030348.htm

#### **Employment**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority - Pension Liberators Imprisoned After OPRA Investigation http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DTI - Employment Relations Act Working Well, Says Review http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department For Work And Pensions - Publication Of Research On Communicating Information http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Advisory, Conciliation and Arbitration Service - ACAS Advisers Help Working Parents

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Families & Children

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0347)

The Child Support (Transitional Provision) (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2003

Issued: 26.02.2003. Made: 22.02.2003. Laid: 26.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 03.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030347.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0328)

The Child Support (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2003 Issued: 26.02.2003. Made: 20.02.2003. Coming Into Force: In Accord. With Reg. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030328.htm

#### Health

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department of Health – Breast Screening Programme, England 2001-2002

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department of Health – Results Show Cleaner Hospitals And Better Food In The NHS

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department of Health – Teenage Conception Rates Down For Third Year Running

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Social Security**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department For Work And Pensions – Abstract Of Statistics For Benefits Contributions And Indices

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department For Work And Pensions – New Deal For Young People And Long-Term

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0363)

The Housing Benefit (General) Amendment Regulations 2003 Issued: 26.02.2003. Made: 22.02.2003. Laid: 26.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 30.03.2003 & 01.04.2003 In Acc. With Reg. 1 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030363.htm

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0324)

The Social Security Pensions (Low Earnings Threshold) Order 2003 Issued: 21.02.2003. Made: 17.02.2003. Laid: 21.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 06.04.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030324.htm

# Transport & Environment

#### Aviation

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department for Transport – Airport Consultation In The South East http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Environment

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DEFRA – Entry Level Pilot Gets Off The Ground http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

DEFRA – The North And South Poles, Indicators Of Global Climate Change: Commission Presents The Latest Polar Research http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

#### **Maritime & Shipping**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Coastguard Rescue Children On The Isle Of Wight

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – Coastguard Rescue Family As The Tide Flows In

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Motoring**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Driving Standards Agency – Launch Of 'Arrive Alive Classic' http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Roads

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Highways Agency – £10 Million Contract For M4 Junctions 5 To 7 Major Maintenanceawarded To Costain

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Highways Agency – M25 Clockwise Junction 8 To 10 Reopened http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

Department For Transport – Road Goods Vehicles Travelling To Mainland Europe - Quarter 4, 2002

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0298)

The Trunk Road Charging Schemes (Bridges And Tunnels) (Keeping Of Accounts) (England) Regulations 2003

Issued: 21.02.2003. Made: 09.02.2003. Laid: 14.02.2003. Coming Into Force: 07.03.2003.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030298.htm

#### Wildlife & Countryside

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DEFRA – Hunting Bill Strengthened And Clarified In Committee http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Culture & Sport

#### **Broadcasting**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DTI – New Labelling To Promote Digital TV Take Up http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### **Entertainment & Leisure**

#### Statutory Instrument 2002/(3205)

The Regulatory Reform (Special Occasions Licensing) Order 2002 Issued: 25.02.2003. Made: 20.12.2002. Coming Into Force: 21.12.2002 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2002/20023229.htm

#### **Travel & Tourism**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

DEFRA – Air Canada To Join UK Pet Travel Scheme http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

# Defence, Science & Technology

#### **Defence**

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

MOD – MOD Awards Contract For The First Defence Technology Centre

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### \*Press Release 27.02.2003

MOD – Defence Technology Centre http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

#### Research

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Commission Supports Visionary Research http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# Agriculture & Food

#### **Agriculture & Farming**

#### Statutory Instrument 2003/(0289)

The Hill Farm Allowance Regulations 2003

Issued: 24.02.2003. Made: 12.02.2003. Laid: 13.02.2003. Coming Into

Force: 08.03.2003

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2003/20030289.htm

#### **Animals**

#### Statutory Instrument 2002/(3229)

The Movement Of Animals (Restrictions) (England) Order 2002 Issued: 24.02.2003. Made: 23.12.2002. Coming Into Force: 20.01.2003 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2002/20023229.htm

#### **Fisheries**

#### \*European Press Release 27.02.2003

Lake Victoria: Commission Allocates Eur30 Million To Support Sustainable Fisheries Management http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

# TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 2735.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

#### NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

**Customer Service** PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament